MINUTES
AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL
October 14, 2015
Department of Environmental Quality
Multipurpose Room
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Official AQAC Approved
at January 20, 2016 meeting

Notice of Public Meeting - The Air Quality Advisory Council (AQAC) convened for its
Regular Meeting at 9:00 a.m. on October 14, 2015, in the Multipurpose Room of the Department
of Environmental (DEQ), 707 N. Robinson, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Notice of the meeting
was forwarded to the Office of Secretary of State on June 10, 2015. The agenda was posted at
the DEQ twenty-four hours prior to the meeting. Also, Ms. Botchlet-Smith acted as Protocol
Officer and convened the hearings by the AQAC in compliance with the Oklahoma
Administrative Procedures Act and Title 40 CFR Part 51 and Title 27A. Oklahoma Statutes.
Sections 2-2-201 and 2-5-101 through 2-5-117. She entered the agenda and the Oklahoma
Register Notice into the record and announced that forms were available at the registration table
for anyone wishing to comment on any of the rules. Ms. Sharon Myers, Chair. called the
meeting to order. Ms. Quiana Fields called roll and confirmed that a quorum was present.

MEMBERS PRESENT DEQ STAFF PRESENT Randy Ward
Gerald Butcher Eddie Terrill Leon Ashford
Gary Collins Beverly Boichlet-Smith Cooper Garbe
David Gamble Cheryl Bradley Rick Groshong
Jim Haught Laura Finley Crystal Stearns
Laura Lodes Jonathan Truong Carrie Schroeder
Robert Lynch Brooks Kirlin Lindsay Ross
Sharon Myers Joyce Sheedy Cecelin Kleman
Nancy Marshment Louise Esjornson
MEMBERS ABSENT Quiana Fields Jaklyn Garrett
Maontelle Clark Malcolm Zachariah Chris Laley
Grep Cider Mark Gibbs
Michelle Wynn Cunt Goeller
Marthy Pemisten Heather Lercl
Lloyd Kirk

Kent StalTord
Ryan Biggerstail
hana Henson

OTHERS PRESENT
Ray Mulhm Court Reporter

Approval of Minutes — Ms. Myers called for a motion to approve the Minutes of the Junc 10,

2015 Regular Meeting. Mr. Butcher moved to approve and Ms. Lodes made the second.
See transeript pages 3 - 4

Gerald Butcher Yes Robert Lynch Yes
Gary Collins Yes Sharon Myers Yes
David Gamble Yes
Yim Haught Yes
Laura Lodes Yes

Mecting Schedule for Calendar Year 2016 - Ms. Myers stated the proposcd meeling scheduled
dates are: January 20 in Oklahoma City, June 8 in Tulsa and October 12 in Oklahoma City. Mr.
Haught moved to approve the proposed dates. Mr. Collins made the second.
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See transcript pages 4 - 3

Gerald Butcher Yes Robert Lynch Yes
Gary Collins Yes Sharon Myers Yes
David Gamble Yes
Jim Haught Yes
Laura Lodes Yes

OAC 252:100-7, Permits for Minor Facilities [NEW)]

Mr. Cooper Garbe, Environmental Programs Specialist of the Air Quality Division (AQD),
stated the Department is proposing to modify OAC 252:100-7, Permits for Minor Facilities, to
add a new Permit By Rule (PBR) for emergency engine facilities. The PBR would simplify the
permitting process for facilities whose only obligation to obtain a permit is due to the presence of
an emergency engine that is subject to a federal standard. Also, the Department proposes to
exempt schools and single family residences from the requirements to obtain a permit for an
emergency engine. Following discussion by the Council and by the public, Ms. Myers called for

a motion. Ms. Lodes moved to approve the rule and Mr. Butcher made the second.
See transcript pages 8 - 32

Gerald Butcher Yes Robert Lynch Yes
Gary Collins Yes Sharon Myers Yes
David Gamble Yes
Jim Haught Yes
Laura Lodes Yes

OAC 252:100-5, Registration, Emission Inventory and Annual Operating Fees
[AMENDED]

Dr. Joyce Sheedy, Engineer Intern of the AQD, stated the Department is proposing to amend
OAC 252:100-5, Registration, Emission Inventory and Annual Operating Fees, for consistency
with the EPA Air Emission Reporting Requirements contained in Subpart A of 40 CFR Part 51.
The Department proposes to revise 5-2.1 to require the submittal of an emission inventory by
these facilities when required by the federal point source reporting thresholds. Hearing no
discussion by the Council or the public, Ms. Myers called for a motion. Mr. Gamble moved to

approve and Mr. Haught made the second.
Sec transcript pages 32 - 36

Gerald Butcher Yes Robert Lynch Yes
Gary Collins Yes Sharon Myers Yes
David Gamble Yes
Jim Haught Yes
Laura Lodes Yes

0OAC 252:100-9, Excess Emission Reporting Requirements [AMENDED)]

Mr. Brooks Kirlin, Professional Engineer of the AQD, stated the Department is proposing to
amend OAC 252:100-9, Excess Emission Reporting Requirements, to comply with federal
requirements for Startup, Shutdown and Malfunction (SSM) as published in the Federal Register
by the EPA on June 12, 2015 (80 FR 33840), and to conform with the EPA’s restated and
updated SSM policy applicable to SIPs. Following a lengthy discussion by the Council, DEQ
staff and the public, Ms. Myers suggested that the Council take a break for the staff to restate the
recommendation and collectively come up with a wording for the proposed rule.

The Council meeting reconvened. Following discussion, Mr. Kirlin stated the recommendation
that the staff proposes expiration of the startup and shutdown mitigating provisions OAC
252:100-9(c) shall expire on November 22, 2018 or upon the effective date of federal approval of
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the provisions of Subchapter 9 in the State Implementation Plan (SIP), whichever is later.
Periods of excess emissions attributable to startup and shutdown that occur after expiration of
OAC 252:100-9-8(c) shall be reported pursuant to the requirements of this chapter and will be
considered under the Department’s normal enforcement policies and rules. Hearing no further
discussion, Ms. Myers called for a motion. Mr. Haught made a motion to accept the proposed
changes to 252:100, Subchapter 9, Excess Emission Reporting Requirements as originally
presented by staff prior to the October 14 AQAC meeting, effective with the changes that Mr.

Kirlin read into the record. Mr. Butcher made the second.
See transcript pages 36 — 133

Gerald Butcher Yes Robert Lynch Yes
Gary Collins Yes Sharon Myers Yes
David Gamble Yes
Jim Haught Yes
Laura Lodes Yes

OAC 252:100-2, Incorporation By Reference [ AMENDED]

Appendix Q. Incorporation By Reference [REVOKED]

Appendix Q. Incorporation By Reference [NEW)

Ms. Nancy Marshment, Environmental Programs Specialist of the AQD, stated the Department
is proposing to update OAC 252:100, Appendix Q, Incorporation By Reference, to incorporate
the latest changes to EPA regulations. In addition, the Department is proposing to update
language in Subchapter 2, Incorporation By Reference, to reflect the latest date of incorporation
of EPA regulations in Appendix Q. Hearing no discussion by the Council or the public, Ms.

Myers called for a motion. Ms. Lodes moved to approve and Mr. Haught made the second.
See transcript pages 133 - 136

Gerald Butcher Yes Robert Lynch Yes
Gary Collins Yes Shoron Myers Yes
David Gamble Yes
Jim Haught Yes
Laura Lodes Yes

Ms. Botchlet-Smith announced the conclusion of the hearing portion of the meeting.
See transcript page 136

Presentation — “What’s Up?” in Air Monitoring — Mr. Kent Stafford, Environmental
Programs Manager of the AQD, Monitoring Section gave a presentation and spoke on the
Village Green Project, Near-Road Monitoring, Solar-Powered Monitoring Site and Ozone
Update.

Division Director's Report — Mr. Eddie Terrill, Division Director of the AQD, provided an
update on other Division activities.

New Business — None

Adjournment — The next scheduled meeting is on Wednesday, January 20, 2016 in Oklahoma
City. Meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Transcript and attendance sheet are attached as an official part of these Minutes.



AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 10/14/2015

1
1 1 MS. MYERS: Good moming. | would
g 2 like to call the meeting to order. Quiana,
4 rrrae 3 would you call roli?
5 4 MS, FIELDS: Mr. Butcher?
& TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 5 MR. BUTCHER: Here.
! OF THE AIR GUALITY 6 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Clark is absent,
0 7 Mr. Collins?
10 ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING a MR. COLLINS: Here.
11 9 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Gamble?
12 OCTOBER 14, 2015, AT 9.00 AM 10 MR. GAMBLE: Here.
:3 N OKLAHOMA CITY. OKLAHOMA 1 MS. FIELDS. Mr. Haught?
15 12 MR. HAUGHT: Here.
16 LERR R 13 MS. FIELDS: Ms Lodes?
17 14 MS. LODES: Here.
}g 15 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Lynch?
20 16 MR. LYNCH: Here.
g; 17 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Myers?
23 REPORTED BY: RAY MULLIN, CSR 18 MS. MYERS. Here,
24 19 MS. FIELDS: We have a quorum.
25 20 MS. MYERS: Okay. The next item on
21 the agenda is approval of the minutes. Council
22 members, do we have any discussion or comments?
23 No comments.
24 MR. BUTCHER: | make a motion that
25 we accepl the minutes.
2
1 MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 1 MS. LODES: | second the motion
2 2 MS. MYERS Woe have a molion and a
3 Sharon Myers 3 second, Quiana, will you call roll?
4 Gerald Butcher 4 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Butcher?
5 Montelle Clark 5 MR. BUTCHER: Yes.
& Gary Collins & MS, FIELDS: Mr. Colins?
7 David Gamble 7 MR. COLLINS: Yes,
B Jim Haught B MS. FIELDS: Mr. Gamble?
8 Laura Lodes ] MR, GAMBLE' Yes.
10 Robert Lynch 10 MS. FIELDS: Mr, Haught?
11 11 MR. HAUGHT: Yes,
12 12 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
13 Beverly-Botchlet-Smith 13 MS. LODES: Yes.
14 Eddie Terrill 14 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Lynch?
15 Cheryl Bradley 15 MR. LYNCH: Yes
16 Laura Finley 16 M5. FIELDS: Ms. Myers?
17 Brooks Kirlin 17 MS. MYERS. Yes.
18 Cooper Garbe 18 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.
19 Phillip Fielder 19 MS. MYERS: Okay. The next item on
20 Joyce Sheedy 20 the agenda is the meeting schedule for calendar
21 Nancy Marshment 21 year 2016 — which is where?
22 Quiana Fields 22 The dales selected are Wednesday,
23 23 January 26th in Oklahoma City, Wednesday. June
24 24 8thin Tulsa, Wednesday, October 12th in
25 25 Oxlahoma City.
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AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 10/14/2015

5
1 Any discussions by counsel members? 1 Administrative Procedures Act and Title 40 of
2 Any recommendations? 2 the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 51, as
3 MR. HAUGHT: | move that we accepl 3 well as the Authority of Title 27 A of the
4 the propesed meeting dates for 2016, 4 Oklahoma Statutes, Section 2-2-201 and Sections
5 MS. MYERS: We have a motion. Dowe $ 2-5-101 through 2-5-117.
6 have a second? -] Notice of the Oclober 14th, 2015,
7 MR, COLLINS Il second 7 hearing was advertised in the Oklahoma Register
g8 MS. MYERS: Motion and a second. 8 for the purpose of receiving comments pertaining
g Would you call the rmole, please? 9 to the proposed QAC Title 252 Chapter 100 rule
10 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Buicher? 10 as listed on the agenda, and will be entered
11 MR. BUTCHER: Yes 11 into each record along with the Cklahgma
12 MS. FIELDS: Mr, Collins? 12 Register filing.
13 MR. COLLINS: Yes. 13 Notice of the meeting was filed with
14 MS. FIELDS. Mr. Gamble? 14 the Oklahoma Secretary of State on June 12th,
15 MR, GAMBLE® Yes. 15 2000 — I'm sorry, June 10th, 2015. The agenda
16 MS. FIELDS Mr. Haught? 16 was duly posted 24 hours prior to the meeting
17 MR. HAUGHT: Yes. 17 here at the DEQ.
18 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes? 18 If you wish to make a statement it's
19 MS. LODES: Yes. 19 very important for you to complete the form al
20 MS. FIELDS. Mr. Lynch? 20 the registration table, and you will be called
21 MR, LYNCH: Yes. 21 upon at the appropriate time.
22 MS, FIELDS: Ms. Myers? 22 Audience members, please come to our
23 MS. MYERS: Yes. 23 podium for your comments, and please state your
24 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed. 24 name prior to making your comments,
25 MS. MYERS: Beverly, it's all yours, 25 At this time we'll proceed with
6
1 if you can figure out how to turn your thing on, 1 what's marked as Agenda No. — Agenda ltem No. 5§
2 MS, BOTCHLET-SMITH: Goed meming. 2 A onthe hearing agenda. That is OAC 252.100-7
3 I'm Beverly Botchlet-Smith. [s it working? Can 3 permits for minor facilities.
4 you hear me? 4 Mr. Cooper Garbe of our staff will
5 MS. LODES: Turn off Shanon's - ar 5 give the presentation.
& Sharon's. -] MR. GARBE: Thank you, Beverly.
7 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: My light's on. 7 Madam Chair, members of council,
8 MS. LODES: Punch it on. Just hit 8 ladies and gentleman. Good moming. I'm Cooper
9 it once and it ought to be ready. & Garbe. and Il present the Department's
10 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Thank you. 10 proposed revision to Subchapter 7, permits for
11 MS. LODES Beverly's just deesn't 11 minor facilities.
12 work. 12 This proposal was carried over from
13 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: My light will 13 the previous Council meeling in June. After
14 not stay on. 14 receiving a large number of air quality permit
15 MR. TERRILL: Do you want to use 15 applications for facilities with only an
16 this ane? 18 emergency generator, DEQ staff sought lo
17 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Okay. Now can 17 streamline the pammit process by creating a new
18 you hear me? 18 permit by rule.
19 All ight. Okay. Good moming. I'm 19 As we prepared to present this new
20 Beverly Botchlet-Smith. I'm the assistant 20 PBR. as we call them, at the June meeting, staff
21 director of the Air Quality Division and as 21 was given some information regarding how wide
22 such I'll serve as protocol officer for today's 22 spread these units are used. The Depariment
23 hearing. 23 requested the proposal be carried over while we
24 The hearings will be convened by the Air 24 worked to characterize this source category.
25 Quality Council in compliance with the Oklahoma 25 Teday the Department is again
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AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 10/14/2015

] 11
1 proposing the permit by rule, as it was 1 MS. LODES: Okay. | guess | had
2 presenied in June, Additionally, the Department 2 forgotten it had — but those had never been
3 proposes o exempt single family residences and 3 approved in the SIP, | knew permit exempt was
4 primary and secondary schocls from the 4 still hanging out there,
5 requirement to obtain an air quality permit for 5 So what is -~ how old is our
& anemergency engine, & approved SIP, because that's the 2002 submittal?
7 Jeff Robinson with EPA's Region IV 7 MS. SHEEDY. It's —it's numberis
8 commented on our approved State implementation B 141~
9 plan regarding permit exempt and de minimis 9 MS, BOTCHLET-SMITH Joyce, can you
10 categornies, which were not in the scape of this 10 Identify yoursetf?
11 rule making. 11 MS. SHEEDY: Yes, Joyce Sheedy with
12 The Department believes this to be 12 the DEQ. The number on the approved SIP for
13 the best methed of regulating these sources, and 13 minor source pemitting is 1.4.1, which was when
14 respectfully requests the council recommend this 14 we were in the Health Depariment.
15 proposal for permit adoption. 15 So our approved minor source SIP is
16 MS. MYERS: At this time we will 16 very old and very out of date.
17 take comments, questions from the Council 17 MS. MYERS What —what year was
18 MS. LODES: | was ust looking at 18 that?
18 the - I was [ooking at EPA's comments, | guess 19 MS. SHEEDY: Let me see. It would
2¢ we don't have any concemns about EPA’'s comments 20 have predated the 1880 Clean Air Act, wouldn't
21 on this one? 21 it, because we had a couple — we've had three
22 MR. GARBE: EPA's comments were only 22 reorganizations of the rules since then,
23 regarding the State implementation plan — 23 MS. BRADLEY: Correct. | =Cheryl
24 MS. LODES: Right. 24 Bradley, Air Quality Division. It's my
25 MR. GARBE: — and not this 25 understanding -- or my recollection is either
10 12
1 panticular rulemaking action. They commented on 1 1984 or 1987, approximately, for the last
2 the definition of permit exempt and de minimis, 2 approval,
3 which we're not addressing in this particular 3 MS. LODES: For Subchapter 7 or — 1
4 rulemaking. 4 guess some parts of our rules have aclually
5 MS. LODES: True. Not raally, § approved a little more promptly,
& though. So how far behind are they on approving -] MS. BRADLEY: Yes. it primarily
7 this deal? | thought de minimis had been in 7 depends upon who Is tasked with taking the
8 long before the permit exempt, B action. We have had more responsive action from
-] | was trying to look that up, but 9 the planning group than we have the permitting
10 I'm not that fast on my phone. 10 group.
11 MR. TERRILL: Il let Cheryt ~ 1" None of the Subchapter 7 rules have
12 this is kind of an aggravating point. 12 been acted upon.
13 MS. LODES: Well, the permit exempt 13 MS. LODES: I mean, | would think
14 1know was, what. 10 years ago that we did that 14 people have retired since then. so we should
15 one? The de minimis, | thought, was even 15 have gotten somebody new. That's a long time
16 further out than that. 16 ago.
17 MR, TERRILL: Correct. 17 MS, BRADLEY: We have not. We have
18 MS. BRADLEY: You are, in fact, 18 had ~ for continuity of assignment, we have had
19 correct. This is Cheryl Bradley, Air Quality 19 the same person involved since approximately
20 Division. We are still awaiting action on a 20 2003,
21 submittal from 2002, and in that submittal we 21 MS. LODES Okay. Sothal's =1
22 created the de minimis permit by rule provision. 22 guess this is Guy Donald?
23 MS. LODES: Oh, the original permit 23 MS, BRADLEY: No, no. Guy Donaidsen
24 by rule provision? 24 s actually the manager of the planning group.
25 MR. BRADLEY: Right. 25 MS5. LODES: Okay.
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13 15
1 MS. BRADLEY: Jeft Robinson is the 1 MS. LODES That's fine. |justwas
2 permitting manager. The persan who has been 2 surprised when | saw — because — okay. Thank
3 responsible for the review, though, is a 3 you
4 staffer — 4 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Other questions
5 MS. LODES: Oh, okay. 5 from the Council?
6 MS. BRADLEY: - thal works for Mr. & MR, HAUGHT. I've got a question, or
7 Robinson. 7 |just need some help with some clarification.
8 MS, LODES: But that's since from 8 We've - we've got —one of the
9 2002, and this has been sitting out there since 9 additions for primary and secondary schools and
10 '87. 10 single family residences are exempted from
11 MS. BRADLEY: Correct. 11 permitting requirements.
12 MS. LODES: Okay. 12 Is that - you know, and — and we
13 MR, TERRILL: Laura thisisa 13 talk about the -- and they talk about the — the
14 nation wide problem and EPA pericdically 14 things thal - that were just discussed that
15 recognizes il. They're - they're on a schedule 15 Laura brought up, but are individual residences
16 —and | say they. 16 permit exempt, or are they just exempt — for me
17 The EPA, across all the ten regions 17 there's a distingl — can we - do we - do we
18 are on a schedule that has been monitored by 18 distinguish between permit exempt and exempt
19 headquarters to get these backlogs done. | 19 from permitting, because to — 1o be a facility
20 think ours are on a two-year schedule, 20 is a — you know, the definition is of a pemit
21 approximalely. 21 exempt facility, and to meet the definition of
22 MS. BRADLEY. Approximately. The — 22 facility you have to have an SIC code just --
23 the original schedule was approximately four 23 and 50—~
24 vyears out. They triaged based off the — the 24 MR. GARBE: Yes, sir.
25 actions based upon EPA's priority system. 25 MR. HAUGHT: —if they don't mest
14 16
1 That doesn't necessarily coincide 1 that requirement is — is this even necessary?
2 with what we feel is a priority, and the major 2 Are they even a facility subject to
3 source permitling rules always go to the front 3 the — subject to the rule?
4 ofthe - 4 MR. GARBE There are some SIC codes
5 MS. LODES: Correct. 5 out there for certain residential action. So
6 MS. BRADLEY. - line, which makes 6 there could be a possibility that some
7 sense. 7 residences would actually fall under an SIC
8 MS. LODES: It makes sense. 8 code. which is why we went this route.
8 MS. BRADLEY: But —and also allows ] MR. HAUGHT: Okay. Soif we say
10 them to take subsequent actions. I mean, it — 10 they're exempt from permitting. are we say — is
11 it meats some of their needs because of the 11 that different than being permit exempt?
12 litigation. 12 MR, GARBE: If they're exempt from
13 The minor source permifting rules 13 permitting —
14 has been a lower priority and have been back 14 MR. HAUGHT: Well what I'm trying
15 bumered for years. 15 to get to is do the same clouds that hang over
16 MS. LODES Okay. 16 permit exempt status hang — is it going to hang
17 MS. BRADLEY: And. primarily, the — 17 over residences thal are exempt from permitting?
18 we're waiting on EPA’s action on that original 18 MS. LODES. Oh, that's a good
19 2002 submittal, They had indicated they had 19 question
20 some questions about — or concems about our 20 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH. Canl just —
21 public participation process for minor source 21 I've got a signal from the back just a moment
22 new sources. 22 ago that they're having trouble hearing us in
23 We have been waiting on a 23 the back, so ~ and also for cur court reporter,
24 dlarification of that position, and have been 24 if you'll pull you're mics up a little bit
25 for some time, 25 before we talk maybe that will help them out.
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17 19
1 We've got a full house. Thank you. 1 But it will ~ you're right, it will
2 MR. GARBE: In regards to the permit 2 have the same cloud, if you will, but I don't
3 exempt versus just being exempt from permitting, 3 know a way around that. EPA did -- we just have
4 we did not want to particularly address the 4 afundamental disagreement about this part of
5 pemit exempt definition at this moment. 5 ourrule.
<] We carved out a section in 100-7-2 ] MR, HAUGHT: And | understand that.
7 about the requirement to obtain a permit, and 7 1 just was wondering if there is some — some
8 that's whera the actual regulation for them 8 question. Is there some notice that needs to go
9 falls under -- cutside of the definition that 9 out with residential emergency generators that
10 categorizes permit exempt de minimis, and that's 10 says this potential — | mean, | don't know
11 where we added the — the residential and 11 which households are subject to SIC
12 primary and secondary schools, as well, 12 classifications or not, and is there some kind
13 In all reality, permit exempt and 13 of outreach that needs 10 be done that people
14 being exempt from a permit should come down to 14 should be put on notice that potentially coutd
15 the same thing. 15 be subject to permitting, or that they are
16 MR. HAUGHT: Soin-—yeah. Sol 16 exempted from permitiing?
17 guess the question is, on - in the EPA 17 MS. LODES Well, | guess there's
18 response, or their — their comments, they end 18 going to be my question. If cur SIP is that
19 - they end their comments con this section with 19 cid, is the approved SIP actually stable in the
20 we're concerned that any activity exempt under 20 language that gets everybody into permitting
21 these provisions are being addressed without SIP 21 about the NSPS and NESHAP source, has lo obtain
22 approval. 22 apermit?
23 That's the same — same cloud that's 23 If we went all the way back 1o the
24 hanging over all of those that are now called 24 ‘87 version that's actually approved does it
25 permit exempt facilities. So residences are 25 have the requirement for an NSPS and NESHAP?
18 20
1 going to be In — in the same thing, pending SIP 1 MR. TERRILL: Yeah, Cherylis
2 approval this is the best we can do at this 2 nodding yes.
3 time. 3 MS. LODES. It does. | was going to
4 MR. GARBE: Yes. 4 say, can we get an out by the fact that they
5 MR. TERRILL: That's corect, and — § haven't bothered to approve all of this gap
6 and if you remember the discussion we had with & we've had in the middle?
7 the EPA back when we proposed the permit exempt 7 MR. TERRILL: Laura, if you start
8 opportunity, if you will. they raised the same 8 going down that road you're going to mightily
9 concems then 8 confuse the issue, because you can have various
10 They don't like it. They belleve 10 permeations of what's been approved and what
11 it's something we shouldn’t have done, but they 11 hasn't been be approved.
12 couldn’t articutate what environmental harm or 12 That's the reason that -- well, our
13 what environmental benefit would be had by 13 position has always been, and | don't see how it
14 pemitting these sources. so moved ahead. 14 could be any different without creating a huge
15 We knew full well at some point 15 amount of confusion.
16 we'll have to deal with this with EPA and 16 Once we go through the rulemaking
17 theyll either approve it or disapprove it, but 17 process, and it goes through the legislative
18 they've kicked the can down the road this lang, 18 process, and it becomes pan of our rules,
19 and | suspect they'll kick the can down, because 12 that's the way we treat it, whether EPA approves
20 they don't want to confront this issue, either, 20 it as part of our SIP or not.
21 if they can avoid it. because they don't really 21 If we didn't do that | don't know
22 have a good argument as to what environmental 22 how we could function, | mean, you could go
23 benefit could be had by permitting sources that 23 back and say this has been approved, this hasn't
24 youwouldn't really require to do anything, 24 been approved.
25 anyway. 25 1 share your - believe me, | more
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21 23
1 than share you're frustration about this issue, 1 questions from the Council?
2 but until EPA acts on all the backlog we're — 2 Okay. | have one comment from the
3 we're going to have this, and we believe that 3 public that I've been notified of. This is Mr,
4 there are some things that they could do, 4 Ron Bare,
5 For instance, we - we've proposed 5 MR. BLAIR: Good morning Chair.
6 in the past that if they participate like they 6 Good morning Council. It's Rodney Blair,
7 are in this rulemaking there's no reason why 7 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Ch, sorry.
8 this shouldn’t become effective within 80 days B MR. BLAIR: You're fine. The
9 afler it appears — after it goes final for us. 9 question | have is going to be, if we're looking
10 There’s no reason for them not to 10 at exemnpt from schaools and residents, what are
11 approve that automatically. They participate in 11 we going to define on the limeframe?
12 the process, but that wouldn't change - we 12 | mean, if we've got a generator
13 proposed that. 13 that's running half an hour a week, 26 hours,
14 We went all the way to DC and you 14 that's pretty good, but what if they're running
15 would have thought we had asked for thedr first 15 them three hours a week?
16 born, because they just don't want to let go of 16 MR. GARBE. If | can take that one.
17 that. 17 The question was if they run three hours a week
18 But that's part of the overall 18 versus if they run —
19 fundamental changes that need to happen with the 18 MR. BLAIR: Half an hour a week.
20 Clean Air Act and with EPA’s position on a lot 20 MR. GARBE: -- half an hour a week.
21 of things, and it's not going to get any better 21 In cur definition of emergency. to
22 until they figure out a way 1o streamline their 22 qualify as an emergency engine you an only run
23 own process, because they don't have enough 23 in - and instances of emergency or for
24 staff to - to deal with these issues, 24 maintenance, [ don't know that - how many
25 They just don't, and ~ but theyre 25 emaergency generators are running three hours a
22 24
1 not willing to make the fundamental changes that 1 week for maintenance operations
2 wuould help, and until they are willing to do 2 Do you know if these are emergency
3 that we're going to have this problem. 3 situations, oris this load control?
4 MS. LODES: Okay, 4 MR. BLAIR: Well, just in my own
5 MS, MYERS I've got a question lor 5 example, | take over the postal facilities here
& you. It's refeming to emergency engines at & in Oklahoma. so | had to get everyone
7 residential and school facilities, specifically 7 streamlined on what they were running their
8 calls out primary and secondary schools. B genarators at, and how many time per week,
] How does that impact vo-techs, 9 So | got them all from whatever they
10 universities - 10 were across the Oklahoma State down to half an
11 MR, GARBE: We've had universities 11 hour a week to bring them down to 26 hours, but
12 that have come in and gotten permits for some of 12 1 did have facilities that were running them
13 these engines already. So we lefi it at that. 13 half an hour. | had other facilities that ran
14 MS. LODES: Sharon, some of the 14 them three hours a week. There was no guidance
15 universities, because they've got the big 15 onthem.
16 boilers and heaters, just because of the size of 16 So | just want to make sure that
17 their facilities, thay've got pretty good 17 everybody is on the same track, because we could
18 permits. Some of them even have Title V sites. 18 have the same problem with the schools.
19 So | don't know that the 19 MR. COLLINS: And they were
20 universities — | did think about the daycares 20 operating - they were operating those for that
21 and some of the facilities like that. | don't 21 duration due to a test or —
22 know how many of those would have a backup unit, 22 MR. BLAIR: Just to make sure that
23 but - 23 they ran in case of an emergency, and they would
24 MS. MYERS: Right, Okay. 24 want lo run them, and some facilities would run
25 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Any other 25 them for, you know, two and a half, three hours
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1 aweek versus half an hour. 1 exempt. They would have -
2 Nobedy — there's no really 2 MR. GARBE: They would have to be —
3 regulation on it, as to how are going to go and 3 THE REPORTER: Canlget—-oneata
4 check these lo make sure that they're running 4 time. | cannot get you both talking at the same
§ half an hour a week versus three hours a week, 5 time.
6 MS. LODES: | think — and make sure 6 MR. GARBE. Yas, they would have to
7 lunderstand this right. The only obligation to 7 file for the permit by rule, or another permit
8 get a permit under our rules is if you're 8 scenano.
9 subject lo an NSPS or NESHAP sgurce, you emit 9 MS. LODES  Okay.
10 more than five tons, you're not a de minimis, or 10 MR. BLAIR: That's all | had. Thank
11 you're really above 40 actual for permanent 11 you guys.
12 exempt. 12 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Thank you. Do
13 Soto me. if it's only three hours a 13 we have any other questions or comments from the
14 week, and it's not an NSPS engine, and that's 14 public? If you would raise your hand,
15 less than 40, they fall under our permanent 15 Okay. Seeing none, one more chance
16 exempt category, right? 16 for the Council, if you've thought of something
17 Is that where they would fall? 17 else
18 MR. GARBE: Yes, if they weren't 18 MR. HAUGHT: | don't knowifit's
19 also between an NSPS or NESHAP, then most likely 19 something else, but | guess my concem, and -
20 cases and scenarios they would fall under 20 and this didn't really pop into my head unti |
2% permanent exempt or - 21 read the EPA comment letter this moming.
22 MS. LODES. They would fall under — 22 I don't recall specifically
23 because then they're in a — 23 excluding residences from our rules previgusly.
24 MR. GARBE: Yes. 24 So my concern is if we say residence —-
25 MR. LODES: —wasitl, or 25 Individual residences are permit exempt -- are
26 28
1 whatever? They're — less than 500 hours a year 1 exempt from permitting, and that equates to a
2 qualifies them as a de minimis source; correct? 2 defined permit exempt facility, and at some
3 MR. GARBE. Yes. 3 point down the road EPA doesn't approve the SIP,
4 MS. LODES. Sowhat we're cbjecting 4 thenis that - does that all of a sudden pull
5 to here, really, is just those units that would 5 them into you're not permit exempt any more, now
6 be subject to an NSPS or NESHAP maintenance 6 you have to have a permit?
7 requirements, and then -- well, actually 7 Can | — | think the whole thing is
8 they're not subject to that if they're emergency 8 do you have an SIC code, because you have to
9 and residential, because that actually had an 9 meet that standard first, and | guess I'm not
10 exemption for them. Am | right? 10 dear on - on that, whether that — what that
1 Yes. So, really, it's just the NSPS 11 would pull in,
12 units that would potentially be affected by this 12 MS. LODES:; | think they're covered
13 rule, which would be your ones after 2008, and 13 -~ and, Cheryl, you guys correct me if I'm
14 then installed at residences or scme — but | 14 wrong.
15 don't think cne at a postal center would be 15 Residential stuff would be under
16 permit exempted here, because they're not ata 16 Appendix H for de minimis, which goes back to
17 school or a residence - 17 the whole EPA comment, if they don't like our
18 MR, GARBE: If they were subject to 18 whole de minimis category - because when | look
19 g- 19 in Appendix H, we have a whole section for
20 MS. LODES. — and they would have 20 residential for heaters, bailers fireplaces.
21 1o be in a permit exempt category. 21 MR, HAUGHT: Yeah, but - but youre
22 MR. GARBE. Yes, if they were 22 talking about specifically some engines that
23 subject to an NSPS or NESHAP at a postal 23 there are federal rules for. So this —this
24 facility that would be - not be within — 24 goes out of that, what's -- what's normally been
25 MS. LODES  They would not be permit 25 considered standard emissions for a residence,
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1 So | ~ | just want to make sure we 1 applications, and just to make it very clear we
2 don't unintentionally pull residences into 2 - we didn't take that route,
3 something that — that could have consequences 3 We wanted fo very clearly make it
4 down the road. and if - if they don't have an 4 that residences were not subject to any permit
§ SIC code, they're not facilities. then | think 5 for emergency engines, just in case those SICs
€ that drops them out. 6 were not clear to people.
7 You know. if they don't have an SIC 7 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Any other
8 code, they'ra not a facility, do we have 8 questions. comments?
9 jurisdiction to do this anyway. or do they just 9 MS. MYERS If there are no further
10 fall -- is there even -- is it even necessary o 10 questions or comments from the public or from
11 do this? 11 the Council, I'l entertain a motion.
12 MR. TERRILL: Well if ] remember 12 MS. LODES: Staff recommendatian was
13 right, we did this at the request of the 13 that we approve this rule. | move that we
14 Council. 1 mean, this was something that was 14 approve it.
15 raised — and we agreed. 15 MS. MYERS: Okay.
18 Wae think that to make — make sure 16 MR. BUTCHER: Il second that.
17 that they were - we were clear that the 17 MS. MYERS: Qulana?
18 residential emergency generators would not be 18 MS. FIELDS: Mr, Butcher?
19 required to have a permit, that we would iry ta 19 MR. BUTCHER: Yes.
20 clarify that. 20 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?
21 This whote area is geing to continue 21 MR. COLLINS: Yes.
22 1o be muddy relative to permit exempt and — and 22 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Gamble?
23 all the other categories that could fall within 23 MR. GAMBLE: Yes.
24 that. 24 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Haught?
25 To be honest with you, I'm not 25 MR, HAUGHT: Yes.
30 az
1 concerned about this, | suspect at some point, 1 MS. FIELDS Ms. Lodes?
2 inthe next five years or s0, we'll have to 2 MS. LODES: Yes.
3 cross that road with EPA, but there's 50 many 3 M3, FIELDS; Mr. Lynch?
4 other things that are much more important 4 MR. LYNCH: Yes.
5 relative to environmental protection and public 5 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Myers?
6 health that are under the exempt rule, and EPA’s -] MS. MYERS: Yes.
7 concerns about that, that we'll resclve it, and 7 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.

8 we — we're not going to go back and require 8 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: The next item
9 some things beyond what we've always - we've 9 on the agenda is OAC 252:100-5, registration,
10 always required relative to permitting, and | - 10 emissions inventory and annual operating fees.

11 1just den't feel the concern that we're going 11 Dr. Joyce Sheedy will do the - give the staff

12 o jeopardize residential areas relative to what 12 presentation today.

13 they might have {o have in the future. 13 MS. SHEEDY. | am Joyce Sheedy with
14 I understand what you're saying. | 14 the air quality division, as you probably know.

15 just think, as a practical matter, we just have 15 Madam Chair, members of the Council. ladies and
16 a fundamental disagreement about this, that | 16 gentlemen, the department is proposing tc amend
17 believe that if you push — if we had to we 17 OAC 252:100-5, registration, emission inventory
18 could defend that, and we wauld vigorously, and 18 and annual operating fees.

19 we would end up coming to some sort of 18 This is the second time this

20 resolution that wouldn't involve residential 20 proposal has been presented at the Council. At
21 homes. 21 the June 10, 2015, hearing it was continued

22 MR. GARBE: In regards {o the SIC 22 until this meseting.

23 code that you've locked at, that was a route 23 Paragraph 3 of subsection 2.1(a) of

24 that ! looked into, and, as | menticned, the SIC 24 Subchapter 5 exempts de minimis facilities and
25 cedes do have a couple of rasidential 25 permit exempt facilities for — from the
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1 requirement to submit and annual emission 1 from Region IV an October 8, 2015, supporting
2 inventory. 2 the proposed revision to Subchapter 5.
3 Anyway, in the February 19th, 2015, 3 So the staff is requesting the
4 "Federal Register', EPA amended the federal 4 Councit to recommend the proposed amendment to
S emissien inventory reporting thresholds § this rule to the Environmental Quality Board for
& contained in Table 1 of Appendix A of Subpart A 6 adoplion as a permanent rule.
7 of 40 CFR 51. The thresholds for reporting 7 Thank you.
B8 emissions of lead from stationary sources was 8 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: At this time we
9 raduced to .5 ton per year at that time, 9 will take questions from the Council.
10 This amended threshold for lead is 10 Okay. |don't see any questions at
11 lawer than the thresholds for the de minimis 11 this time. | have one comment registered from
12 facility calegory and the permit exempt 12 the public, who is indicating he s declining to
13 facilities category as defined In 7-1.1 of 13 comment,
14 Subchapler 7 for minor source permitting, 14 Is there anyone else from the public
15 Currently lead is the only pollutant 15 that would like to make a statement or ask a
16 listed on that table that has an emission 16 question regarding this rule?
17 reporting threshold that is below the upper 17 Seeing none, Council?
18 limits of the permit exempt facilities and the 18 MS. MYERS: We're ta the point where
19 de minimis facility threshold. 19 | can entertain a motion.
20 So although Section 5-2.1 curently 20 MR. GAMBLE: | move thal we approve
21 exempls de minimis facilities and permit exempt 21 the proposed rule changes and —
22 facilities from the reguirement to submit an 22 MR, HAUGHT: !l second it.
23 annual emission inventory, the Depariment 23 MS. MYERS: Quiana.
24 believes that all facilities that emit .5 tons 24 Ms. FIELDS: Mr. Butcher?
25 or more of lead per year are already submilting 25 MR. BUTCHER: Yes.
4 35
1 emission inventories due to other requirements. 1 MS. FIELDS: Mr, Collins?
2 But to make the language in 2 MR, COLLINS: Yes.
3 252:100-5-2.1{a}{3) consistent with the current 3 MS. FIELDS Mr. Gamble?
4 federal emissions inventory reporting 4 MR. GAMBLE: Yes,
5 thresholds, the Department proposes to add the 5 MS, FIELDS: Mr. Haught?
& following language to the last sentence of 6 MR. HAUGHT: Yes.
7 Paragraph 5-2.1-(a}{3), unless annual emissions 7 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
8 from the facility exceed any of the emission 8 MS. LODES: Yes.
9 thresholds listed in Table 1 in Appendix A to g MS. FIELDS: Mr. Lynch?
10 Subpari A of 40 CFR Part 51. In that event, the 10 MR, LYNCH: Yes,
11 emisslon inventory shall be submitted according 11 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Myers?
12 to the schedule contained in that table, which 12 MS. MYERS Yes.
13 is incorporated by reference in Appendix Q to 13 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.
14 OAC 252100, 14 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: The next item
15 The revision proposed today dilfers 15 onthe agendais § C. Thisis OAC 252:100-9,
16 from the one we proposed at the June meeting by 16 Excess Emission Reporting. Mr. Brooks Kirlin
17 the additicn at the end of that sentence of, 17 will give the staff presentation.
18 which is incorporated by reference in appendix Q 18 MR. KIRLIN: Good moming, Madam
19 to OAC 252:100. This is not a substantive 18 Char, members of the Council, Jadies and
20 change. We routinely incorporate federal 20 gentlemen. I'm Brooks Kidin, an engineer in
21 regulation in Appendix Q. 21 the Air Quality Division Rules and Planning
22 The Department is also proposing at 22 Section.
23 this Council meeting to update Appendix Q to 23 Today the Department is proposing te
24 include this table. The neotice was published in 24 amend Subchapter 8, excess emissions reporting
25 September 1, 2015. We have received comments 25 requirements, in particufarly the portions that
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1 refer to an affirmative defense provided for 1 wversion.

2 Instances of excess emissions that result frem 2 Substantive changes were made to

3 startup/shutdown or malfunction, or SSM. 3 Subchapter 9 effective June of 2001, and were

4 As you may know, the US 4 submitied to EPA as part of the big SIP

5§ Environmental Protection Agency finalized a 5 submitta! in February of 2002,

& national SSM SIP call on June 12th, 2015, which 6 EPA did not take action on

7 includes Oklahoma. The action also disapproved 7 Subchapter 9 in their December of 2008 approval

8 the 1994 version of Subchapter 8 that is in 8 of the big SIP package. DEQ began a forma!

9 Oklahoma's existing S|P, which was previously 9 process in December of 2008 to bring the excess
10 approved in 1999 by EPA. 10 emission reporting requirements up to date with
11 The SIP call was part of EPA's final 11 DEQ's S5M policy that was in effect at that
12 action on a petition for rulemaking fited by the 12 time,

13 Sierra Club, and was redirected, in a sense, by 13 The process brought discussions and
14 an April of 2014 decisicn by the DC Circuit 14 proposals before numerous council meetings and
15 Court of Appeals, 15 informal work group meetings. These changes
16 The SIP call requires each of the 36 16 were approved and became effective July 1st of
17 affected states to amend rule provisions that 17 2009,
18 apply to excess emissions during these periods 18 DEQ submitted Subchapter 8 for EPA
18 of startup, shutdown and malfunction, and submit 19 review as a SIP revision, in its present form,
20 a comective SIP revision by November 22 of 20 in July of 2010, and withdrew, at the same time,
21 2016. 21 the 2001 version from that February 2002 SIP
22 Considering the steps involved for 22 submittal.
23 Oklahoma, there's not a lot of leeway in the k] EPA Region IV proposed three actions
24 schedule if we are fo meet that particular 24 on the submittal on September 6th of 2013 to
25 deadline. 25 approve Sections 9-1,1,, which is applicability,

38 40

1 The fortunate side is that we 1 9-2 definitions and 9-7(a) through 7{e), which

2 believe the changes o the language of 2 are the reporting requirements.

3 Subchapter 8 that we have proposed should 3 Also, they — the second action was

4 satisfy the SIP call. while generally allowing 4 limited approval and limited disapproval of

§ Air Quality to continue its current applied 5 sections 9-1, which was purpose, and 9-8, which

6 policy in dealing with SSM. 6 covered the affirmative defenses. and third, a

7 EPA's SIP call, however, will also 7 SIP call to correct disapproved partiens.

8 require Air Quality and industry to continue our 8 In that proposal, that proposed

8 path of dealing more directly and practically 9 action, EPA's specific abjections were under the
10 with startup and shutdown emissions through 10 purpose section that it was not limited to
11 permitting. 11 excess emission during unptanned events. and
12 Just for a bit of context, Oklahoma 12 8-8(a), the affirmative defenses. the general
13 has had excess emissions reporting requirements 13 seclion. would also creale affirmative defense
14 since 1872. The most current rule in the SIP 14 for planned events, and 9-8(c). which is
15 was the version — was the version effective May 15 affirmative defenses for excess emissions during
16 26, 1994, that was recodified from the Health 16 startup and shutdown, would establish criteria
17 Department to DEQ. 17 or affirmative defense or planned activity -

18 EPA approved the rule in - into the 18 planned events.

19 SIP in November of 18989, and this is the 19 Region 1V's intent was that the

20 version, actually, that EPA disapproved with the 20 proposed action, if finalized. would make

21 SIP call action this past June, 21 Qklahoma's inclusion in the federal — or the

22 The tast prior version of Subchapter 22 February 2013 proposed national SIP call moot.
23 9listed in the - in the approved SIP is the 23 However, EPA's reading of the subsequent DC
24 1989 Health Department revision, which is not 24 Circuit decision broadened the objections. and
25 likely substantively different from the 1994 DEQ 25 apparently changed their view.
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1 To avoid a separate, accelerated 1 o clarify their understanding of the basic
2 timeline for Cklahoma, Region VI requested and 2 change necessary.
3 DEQ agreed. to withdrawal of Oklahoma's July 3 If you'll allow me Il go through
4 2010 subchapter 8 SIP submittal, 4 the changes section by section. In the purpose
5 That brings us to the EPA’s June 5 section, which is Section 9.1 — 9-1 we proposed
& 2015 final action, which covered several issue 6 to shift the problematic affirmative defense
7 areas, along with the disapproval of various 7 term fo mitigating factors, or mitigation.
8 State SIPs and issuing the corresponding SIP 8 We've also tried to express more
9 call explicitly that these mitigating factors would
10 The EPA clarified, restated and 10 continue to be taken into account if the
11 revised its SIP guidance concerning clean air 11 Department is considering administrative
12 act requirements for treatment of excess 12 penaliies for an instance of excess emission
13 emissions that cceur during periods of SSM. The 13 but not preclude other appropriate actions.
14 preamble identified several specific SSM 14 The purpose section also serves as a
15 national issues or concerns 15 good reminder that the Subchapter 9 — that
16 Some SIPs specifically exempt units 16 Subchapter ¢ sets out reporting requirements
17 from emissions limitation during periods of 17 that apply to an excess emissions event, that is
18 startup, shutdown and malfunction, or state that 18 as opposed to setting permit requirements or
19 SSM excess emissions aren't violations. 18 fmits.
20 EPA believes that the recent DC 20 The changes to the applicability and
21 Circuit decision held that affirmative defense 21 definition section, Sections 1,1 and — 8-1.1
22 provisions cannot be applicable to violations of 22 and 8-2 respectively, They go together, EPA
23 Clean Air Act requirements, even if the 23 expressed concemn that our definition of excess
24 violation resulted from malfunctions. 24 emissions excludes fugitive VOC emissions that
25 Caoncerns over affirmative defense in 25 are covered by a leak detection and repair
42 a4
1 SIPs include automalic exemptions, remaving 1 program. or LDAR.
2 agency discretion, and possibly — possible 2 We have moved the sentence to the
3 preclusion of actions by EPA and citizens under 3 applicability section to clanfy that any of
4 Clean Air Act Sections 113 and 304 respectively, 4 these emissions should be reported as required
5 Regarding the starlup and shutdown 5 by the LDAR that — program that applies.
& emissions, EPA's interpretation Is that Section -] So that's kind of so much for the
7 = is that under the Clean Air Act emission 7 preliminaries. and on to Section 9-8, which Is a
8 limitations must be continuous, and all excess 8 big focus. First, of course, we're changing the
9 emissions are viclations. 8 section title from Affirmative defense to
10 However, EPA's updated SSM guidance 10 mitigation,
11 would permit altermative emission limits during 11 We proposed to remove the last
12 startup and shutdown, so long as they are -- and 12 sentence of the general subsection, which mainly
13 this is actually a quote from EPA — properly 13 echoes pari of the purpose section. The
14 developed, narrowly tailored, federally 14 existing language of the first sentence in
15 enforceable, and consistent with federal Clean 15 Subsection 9-B{a) salisfies one of EPA's
16 Air Act requirements. 18 national concems, in that it clearly states
17 EPA has expressed that the 17 that all periods of excess emissions are
18 alternative emission limits may not exceed an 18 violatiens, whether they merit any enforcement
19 applicable limit in the SIP, and that an 18 action or not,
20 alternative limit may be in the form of a work 20 Subsection (b} gives the mitigating
21 practice standard, if that's appropriate. 21 factors for malfunctions that wauld continue in
22 With these issues in mind, staff has 22 effect.
23 made the changes needed to satisfy the 23 Again. we've tried to clarify that
24 requirements of the SIP call. We've had 24 this section deals with factors that DEG will
25 preliminary discussions with EPA Region VI staff 25 consider in applying its enforcement policy in
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1 administrative proceedings that could result in 1 adding a new paragraph, 8-8{e). to sunset the
2 apenalty. It doesn't deal with civil or other 2 rules portion - the portion of the startup and
3 court actions or action by EPA or citizens. 3 shutdown subsection, and move it into the
4 Subsection (c) deals with startup 4 duvision’s enforcement policy,
5 and shutdown emissions. As with malfunctions, 5 The date included in the proposal is
€ we've proposed to shift terminology to 6 —is two years after the deadline for submittal
7 mitigating factors, and clarify that they would 7 of a carrective SIP, and that's the date by
8 continue in use for DEQ administrative actions 8 which EPA would legally be required to either
9 as appropriate. The proposal also more directly 9 approve the SIP revisions or issue a federal
10 addresses the situation where there are expected 10 implementation plan.
11 increased emissions duning startup and shutdown. 1 Notice of the proposed rule changes
12 The department has encouraged 12 was published in the Oklahoma Register on
13 facilities to estimate startup and shutdown 13 September 1st, 2015. We received written
14 emissions, and make sure they are taken inte 14 comments from three parties during the comment
15 account in the facility's permitied limits. 1§ period, which have been included in your folder.
18 This would remove much of the startup and 16 Mr. Guy Donaldson, Chief of Region
17 shutdown emissions from the realm of excass 17 VI's air planning section, provided both general
18 emissions reporting. 18 and specific comments in support of the proposed
19 One of the chief operations — 19 changes.
20 objections in the S5M litigation was certain 20 Comment No, 6 was a request on that
21 states' approach that exempted facilities from 21 —~inthat letter was a request that DEQ include
22 emission limitations during startup and 22 confirmalion in the record that Subsections
23 shutdown, 23 $-8(b) and (c} do not affect the State's ability
24 Under the Federal Clean Alr Act. as 24 to seek penalties in court for excess emissions
25 1 stated before. emissions limitations must be 25 violations and, second, that if a facility
48 48
1 continuous, although they may be -- have 1 eslablishes that it meets all the mitigating
2 different levels for different operating 2 factors in Section 9-8, DEQ could still decide
3 scenarios. 3 that il was appropriate to assess an
4 If justified. a work practice 4 administrative penalty, and we can — we would
§ standard or a higher numerical limit could apply § confirm both assertions.
€ during startup and shutdown within the limits of 6 We -~ we also received comments from
7 any applicable SIP requirements. 7 Usha Tumer, director of corporate environmental
8 Ta further this objective, staff has 8 of OG&E, and Mr. Don Shandy, attorney for Crowe
9 proposed adding informational language noting 9 & Dunlevy. Both commenters recommended changes
10 that emissions in compliance with such 10 (o the proposal.
11 limitations would not be considered excess 1" Our — 1o briefly summarize, our
12 emissions 12 understanding of the concems, they would prefer
13 We've also recommended a new 13 that the affirmative defense and cther
14 paragraph. 9-8(c}(9). {o add as a mitigating 14 provisions remain as they currently exist until
15 factor a good-faith effort to deal effectively 15 EPA approves the changes as SIP provisions,
16 with expected startup and shutdown emissions. 16 rather than including a date for the startup and
17 Subsection (d) and {e) would be modified to 17 shutdown provisions to shift from rules to DEQ's
18 replace affirmative defense with mitigation or 18 enforcement policy, and both requested an off
19 mitigating factors, and emphasize that the 19 ramp, in a sense. in the event that a court were
20 provisions apply to DEQ administrative actions. 20 to stay or vacate the rule or the SIP call.
21 Because of a certain level of 21 Secondly, they prefer a simpler and
22 discomfort EPA has expressed over keeping the, 22 less burdansome method for including altemative
23 you know, startup and shutdown mitigating 23 emission limits for startup and shutdown in
24 factors in our rules, rather than simply in an 24 permits, and to omit the term federally
25 agency enforcement policy, we've recommended 25 enforceable. and third. mitigating factors, they
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1 felt should not be limited to administrative 1 MS. LODES: February 15th —

2 penalty assessments, 2 MR, COLLINS: --in order to have

3 I'l just — briefly, just kind of a 3 time to meet that SIP call requirement date.

4 statement, and, obviously, they'll have the 4 Is that what we're hearing?

S apportunity to state it in their words better. 5 MR, KIRLIN: Yes, our understanding.

& | believe our general response would 6 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Questions from

7 be that in —in our discussions is factoring in 7 the Council.

8 the in depth discussions and comments - the 8 MS. LODES: | do have some. One of

9 comment responses in the SIP call federal - 9 them is — and | guess [l start with what |
10 federal register notice, along with Region Vi's 10 consider the easy one. Al the end of it all,

11 specific commentis and along with Air Quality 11 where we have the date about the expiration of
12 permitting rules, staff believes it — it likely 12 startup/shutdown miligating provisions expire on
13 would not be possible to make the 13 November 22nd, 2018,
14 recommendations -- the recommended changes and 14 | understand our theory there is
15 still stay within the purpose and stated scope 15 that's the dates that the EPA is required to
16 of the proposed aclion. 16 approve our SIP, but as we noled earlier, |
17 So one other item, Mr. Shandy also 17 think at the beginning. they approved cur SIP In
18 suggesled a specific change to a proposed new 18 '99, and that's what they came back and FIP'd us
19 subsection 9-8-(c)(9) regarding alternative 19 on, so the version they've got, quote appraoved
20 [limits in permits. 20 is the '94 version of our SIP, or '89 version of
21 He recommended that both of the 21 our SIP?
22 Subchapter 8 rule references be included in that 22 MS. MYERS: A long time ago.
23 paragraph as they were in the — the proposed 23 MS. LODES A long time ago
24 language for 8-8(c), and | believe staff concurs 24 So | don't have a lot of faith, even
25 with that and would suggest the same for the -- 25 if they're, quote, legally obligated. because

50 52

1 the Subchapter 7 rule references, make those 1 they don't seem to have the same opinion of

2 malch, 2 legally cbligated as the rest of us.

3 Is there -- staff asks that the 3 Can we make that date, shall expire

4 Council recommend the proposed rules to the 4 within two years or three years of appraval -

§ environmentat quality board for approval as 5 EPA approval of the SIP, and that gives us time

& permanent rule changes. 6 {o see what thay're actually going to do?

7 Entertain questions. Thanks. 7 | say this, because we had a lot of

-] MR. COLLINS Brooks, can you just 8 issues in Texas with the — the problem that —

9 — can you run those dates again, that — that g with the whole process they went through to get
10 you mentioned eadier in the presentations, the 10 their excess emission rules revised, and how we
11 deadlines and — can you remind us of those, 11 got startup and shutdown in the Texas
12 please? 12 permitting. and there was a iot of
13 MR, KIRLIN: The SIP call gave the 13 ramifications, because we basically-ended up
14 agency the — basically stated November 22nd, 14 with a date, as in they had problems with the
15 2018, as the date they stated for corrective SIP 15 EPA, so you basically got thrown off a cliff,

16 to be submitted, and then our understanding - 16 because there was a gap in there,

17 our reading of it is they -- they would have a 17 I would like to avoid a gap. It

18 maximum of twe years to find - either approve 18 they don't approve our SIP, then what do we do
19 our SIP or find that it was substantially 1¢ intwo years? We have got a hard, fast date
20 inadequate or, you know, failure to submit and 20 here and it doesn't match up.

21 then to actually issue a federal implementation 21 So is there an issue with putting

22 plan, 22 shall expire within two years of EPA's approval
23 MR, COLLINS: And sgin order to 22 of the SIP, or three years of approval of the

24 meet that date this has to go to the board — 24 SIP?

25 the next DEQ board — 25 That gives permitting time {o
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1 implement the permitling process. It stages it 1 the event that we make these changes.
2 in. It gives everybody time to act, 2 Part of what we have to do when we
3 MR. KIRLIN: I'm not —we're not 3 evaluate next steps. and pros and cons about
4 sure that -- we're concerned with -- like | 4 whether or not we want to disagree with EPA, Is
5 said, we put this in — | don't — | don't know 5 that we have to think about whether or not this
6 that there would be a — & is worth us pushing back, and what are the
7 MS. BRADLEY: Cheryl Bradley, Air 7 ramifications if we push back.
8 Quality Division, I¥'s our understanding EPA B Is it easier for the — for us and
S may not be able to approve it, il it's In effect g for what we believe to be in the best interast
10 atthe time they do their action, or - ar on or 10 of the regulating community if we make changes
11 about the time they — they are to act. 11 that EPA wants, if it really doesn’t make that
12 The Idea of having any miligating 12 much difference, or make any difference in how
13 [factors for startup and shutdown is the 13 we're actually implementing the rule or
14 question, and their recommendaticn to us was 14 requirement, or is it worlh us, you know, taking
15 take it afl out. but that did not seem to be 15 a hard line on it and sending it back?
16 fair to facilities 16 We elected to try to — 1o fix EPA's
17 We're - we're caught in the middle 17 concerns, because, at the end of the day, we
18 here. EPA headquarters may nol approve an 18 believe that what we've done here really doesn't
18 approval of our action if the starfup/shutdown 19 change how — well, it doesn't change at all on
20 mitigating factors extend after they take the 20 how we've been implementing startup/shutdown for
21 official action on our approval. 21 thelast, say, six or seven years.
22 That's my understanding, 22 So we're very much comfortable just
23 MR. TERRILL: Laura, let me give you 23 saying we'll take what we've submitted down
24 alittle bit of context here. As you know, we 24 there and let them FIP us if they don't believe
25 spent a lot of time, a number of years ago, 25 that what we've submitted is correct.
54 56
1 through a committee process lo revise our 1 But having said that, that draws
2 startup/shutdown rules, 2 unwanied attention, | think, and it creates
3 We even went so far as to get an 3 unnecessary problems. So what we tried to do is
4 approval from the head of air enforcement at 4 address EPA's concerns and not change how we
5 headquarers, that, yes, we had done what they 5 actually implement our rule, and that's what
& had asked us {o do, and they felt like that what 6 we've lried to do here.
7 we had done was an exemplary action that other 7 So if we're going to make
8 states across the couniry should emulate, as far 8 adjustments to what we're recommending, we're
9 as addressing this issuing, and thal's what we 9 probably going to need to take it back and —
10 submitted to - to Region VI for approval, 10 and have some discussions with EPA, because |
1" They were ready to approve our SIP, 11 don't want to send something down there -- if
12 as it was submitted, when the litigation came 12 we're going to have a disagreement with EPA, |
13 and they lost some court decisions, and it got 13 want to have it over what we submitted
14 hung up in that, and the ~ the SIP call that 14 originally.
15 they actually based this on is not even on what 15 | don't want to have it over
16 we submitled years — a few years ago. It was 16 something that we've tried to change here to fix
17 based on our original SSM proposal that we 17 the concerns they had, and I'm perfectly fine
18 revised. 18 with doing that. I'm -- I'm happy with what we
19 So we're comfortable with what we 19 sent down there to begin with
20 submitted to them originally. We believe that 20 To me, affirmative defense is just
21 that = even though it contains the altemate 21 words, It really doesn't change how we're doing
22 affirmative defense language, that's just a 22 - implementing this rule, but if we want to
23 wording. That's just — that terminology. 23 consider same of these changes that have been
24 1t really doesn't affect what we 24 proposed, we're really going to have to think
25 sent down there, or what we would actually do in 25 through that and have some discussions with EPA
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1 sowe don't get this disagreement with what 1 think going above that, or adding something onto

2 we're submitting as part of a revision. 2 alime period after that — after they've

3 MS. LODES: Then could we put they 3 approved the SIP would be a problem — would be

4 shall expire on — upon EPA approval of the SIP, 4 prablematic.

5 and they're 26 years out from approving the SIP 5 MR. TERRILL: Okay.

6 thenwe're 26 years out onit. 6 MS. LODES: Okay. We've seen EPA

7 I guess that's - | mean, part of me 7 slide on too many dates, so | say we put it on

8 says they haven't acted in 26 years, why are we 8 them,

9 putting — why are we putting the burden on us? g MS. BRADLEY. And | think that Eddie
10 Why don't we put the burden on them to act on 10 was saying. as far as the date, was a better way
11 it? 11 of communicating an expected timeline, let's say
12 MR, TERRILL® Well. if that's the 12 the shortest timeline to the public.

13 case, then why wouldn't we just say we're happy 13 In the end we may end up with that
14 with what we submitted down there and take our 14 dale, or a date subsequent to that, but in
15 chances on the FIP? 15 providing an opportunity for the public to
16 That's — that's my point. We lned 16 review it and see our estimation, this is the
17 to change this rule so that it would satisfy 17 earfiest you need to get it done
18 their requirement se we would not be FIP'd, and 18 That better servas the potentially
19 that's what we've done here, and that includes 19 impacted facilities, rather than a floating
20 the dates we've got, 20 date, which may not have raised their awareness
21 The date — the date is just 21 o the same degree.
22 arificlal, anyway. What we tried to do is 22 MR. TERRILL: Thank you, Cheryl.
23 provide a target for folks who wanted to permit 23 MS. LODES: 1guess one af the other
24 these emissions to gel it done, because we've 24 questions on it was — it's about how we do the
25 got sources that said they were going to do that 25 - about the altemative amission limits and
58 60

1 eight years ago, and they still haven't done it, 1 obtaing those.

2 There's no requirement for them to 2 | know Don's comments were about any

3 doit now. | mean, just because the -- the -- 3 permi process seeking to include emissions

4 the — this axpires on November 22nd, all that 4 shall be processed as a Tier | and doesn't

5 really does is come out of our rule and go into 5 constitute a modification or a PSD, or

& our palicy, which EPA would prefer it be there, & permitting source performance standard.

7 anyway. 7 | do want 1o understand how we're

B So it really doesn't do anything 8 going to get these info our permit where we're

9 other than provide a target for folks who want 8 having to go back through and there's a lot —

10 to permit these emissions and make them part of 10 again, a lot of discussion when we went through
11 their permit to do that, and if they don't, 11 this process in Texas, and how do we do this.

12 that's fine, they don't have to 12 These emissions have always existed,
13 Sol guess — Cheryl, | guess we're 13 and we don't want to sit there and say, oh,

14 concemed if we do that EPA is not going to be 14 well. now you're adding them Into a permit. so

15 able to approve the — the nile if we — if we 15 it's a 50 ton increase in your permit limit so

16 add what Laura has suggested. 18 that's PSD, when, in reality, these current

17 MS. LODES: Justdo, I mean, as | 17 emissions have always existed, they've always
18 say, upon approval of the SIP, what's wrong -- 18 been reported in your emissions inventary.

19 how is that different than putting this date in 19 They've always been thers,

20 hera? 20 So | do want to understand how we're

21 MS. BRADLEY: 1—1 think that it 21 geing to get these into the = what is our

22 might be satisfactory to say upon approval of 22 protection there for getting them into the

23 the SIP, 23 permit without somebody saying. well. you've now
24 MR. TERRILL: Okay. 24 got to go through full blown PSD review and PSD
25 MS. BRADLEY: Or the revision, but [ 25 medeling and the rest of it, because we're not
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1 talking about new emissions. They've always 1 a—il's emission unit leve! type of addition,
2 been there, these are existing facilities. 2 and so you typically already have an EUG
3 MR. KIRLIN: In our discussions I'm 3 grouping by source, and, yeah, this could result
4 not sure exactly what the — we resolved some of 4 in some unils within an EVUG that - that might
5 the issues on the permitting pos:tion, but, | § have similar applicable limits that might result
& mean, that's — because this rule doesn't really 6 in us splitting those out, but that's just
7 -1 mean, this won't cantrol the permitting 7 adminisirative stuff that can be handfed.
8 process. 8 The issue is does that particular
9 It's = | think it would be: - 9 emission unit, within that group, have an
10 depend on the situation, what would be the 10 excess, or a startup/shutdown [ssue, and if it
11 requirements, but the — if the — I guess, if 11 does then we'll add that.
12 the emission Imit - or if the emissions have 12 But typically what would happen is
13 been accounted for - | mean, they would need to 13 it would just be an — an additional emission
14 be accounted appropriately. Permitting. 14 limit type underneath that emission unit, as a
15 MR, FIELDER: Phillip Fielder, 15 separate category of an emission limit type.
16 permitting section manager. The way we've 16 MR. COLLINS: So have there been any
17 addressed those in permitting is that under PSD 17 kind of discussions, when you've done that in
18 policy those are considered a relaxation in a 18 the past, about concern or risk of liability?
19 limit for an existing plece of equipment, and 19 You know. we've said in the past
20 so, yeah, it could trigger medeling, it could 20 that -- that -- that agencies didn't have the
21 trigger BACT. 21 authority to restrict emergency emission or
22 We've done that previously on 22 malfunction emissions, and by setting that limit
23 sources that have come into -- addressed 23 and saying, Ckay. You are allowed to emit this
24 startup/shutdown emissions, and so for those 24 level during an SSM event, that brings on some
25 types of sources, yeah, it - it — it could 25 kind of additional liability, or have you guys
62 64
1 cause that for most of — for sources thal are 1 talked about that at all?
2 not PSD. 2 MR. FIELDER. That's above me, but |
k] There are no threshalds like that. 3 think that's partly the whole purpose of — or
4 W's simply going In there and addressing the 4 EPA’s position on setting SSMs, and — and the
5 startup and shutdown that's been requested, and 5 way the -- the mitigaling factors or the
6 getfting them in an enforceable type of 6 affirmalive defense traditicnally was applied.
7 condition. 7 So there wasn't an extra level on —
8 50 that's how we've done thal. Most 8 on the ~ if you're meaning if you actually
8 of the time it's usually been a PSD type of 8 exceed those levels, but | believe the
10 source of issue. Sa it is a relaxation under 10 compliance seclion stillhasa—~a—a
11 the nile, 11 procedure for dealing with what was the root
12 So some sources have been able to 12 cause of you exceeding whatever an SSM limit
13 address short-term starfup/shutdown without 13 was.
14 exceeding their ton per year number. So that 14 So ] can't explain that or tell you
15 has been an avenue we've taken where it's just 15 the details, but | think there's similar steps
16 been a modeling type of exercise, but it's kind 16 whether it's in your permit or not, related to
17 of case by case for PSD sources. 17 how that's dealt with.
18 MR. COLLINS: So, Phillip, when you 18 MR. COLLINS: Well. | remember it
19 guys have done that in the past have you added 19 was very restrictive on the definition of - you
20 that SSM category to each EUG, or are you doing 20 know, in order to meet the malfuncticn criteria,
21 that separate as a separale EUG and saying this 2% that was pretty restrictive.
22 EUG is for S5M emissions, and then — then 22 I mean, it had to be, you know,
23 grouping those, summing those, or how are you 23 certain events didn't qualify if you — if you
24 doing that in the permit? 24 —if you could have foreseen the malfunction it
25 MR. FIELDER. No, in the permit it's 25 didn't qualify, and those -~
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1 MR. FIELDER: You could get back to 1 MS. MYERS: The elephant in the
2 the root cause, which the root cause of — 2 room, opacity, because that's — that's
3 right, 3 emissions. You can't always foresee opacity
4 MS. BRADLEY: And in this case we're 4 evenls, you can't really predict, during a
5 malfunction - we're not asking for the § startup or a shutdown, what goes fram one you
6 permitling of malfunctions, only startup and & can see, and how are you going to measure and
7 shutdown. 7 quaniify it?
8 MS. LODES. That's one question | a MR. FIELDER. Yeah, and opacity
9 have why — 9 hasn't — we really haven't addressed opacity
10 MR. FIELDER. Butwe're not 10 related to the starfup/shutdown, and — and part
11 excluding it. 1 - | don't think this rule 11 of the -- part of the — this process is
12 would exclude it, with — just like currently 12 quantification, although -- | think Brooks had
13 if you have malfunctions that is a known event 13 mentioned that EPA even says that it itis
14 recurring, and you believe you have methods of 14 excess emissions it doesn't have to be
15 complying with that, that we could set an 15 quantifiable, it could be a work practice or
16 enforceable condition in the permit. 16 something like that related to -- to exceeding
17 It's an acceptable process, but just 17 our rule that —
18 like the startup/shutdown, currently we're not 18 MS. MYERS: Well, then —
18 mandating it in most cases, 19 MR, FIELDER: You could ~ you could
20 MR, COLLINS: Say that again 20 use -
21 Cheryl. What did you say? 21 MS. MYERS: When you get back into
22 MS. BRADLEY. Startup and shutdown 22 the technological limitations —
23 are treated as part of normal operation, and to 23 MR. FIELDER: Yeah.
24 - as such coufd be permitted with an 24 MS. MYERS: - we've had those for
25 appropriate limit. 25 years, and are they reasonable cause of excess
66 £8
1 Malfurnction, due to its nature, 1 emissions. You are limited by the technology
2 unforeseeable — malfunction does not land 2 and what you can do during a startup, whether it
3 itself to permitting, so, therefore, our facus 3 be a generating unit or a cement kiln, or some
4 is to permit startup and shutdown. 4 other industrial process.
5 Now, Phillip said if you have a 5 There are limitations that come with
6 pattemn of operation, and you have certain § the technolegy that you can't just go out and
7 events that may happen, perhaps the permitting 7 fip a swatch and fix it.
8 process could take that inlo consideration, but B MS. BRADLEY: Correct.
9 the — from the pemitting aspect we're — we're 9 MR. FIELDER: And thal's ~ that's
10 looking at permitting of startup and shutdown. 10 supposed to be the process itself, identifying
11 MR. COLLINS: Okay. That makes 11 those limitations and putting those altemative
12 sense, 12 limils in there, because you have identified
13 MR. FIELDER. Yeah, startup and 13 thaose limitations, and we've come to an
14 shutdown is difficult in itsell, and then you 14 agreement on what a reasonable opacity excess
15 start {alking about malfunction - the thought 15 is.
16 process. 16 MS. BRADLEY: Correct. And we have
17 It's even more difficult to 17 a rule provision in the opacity rule that
18 identify. It's more difficult to — to put 18 stipulates the process, and | think it's been a
19 parameters on — on pemitting and things, but 18 number of years since we actually approved a
20 —lwon't say it couldn't be done, and it - it 20 technology based ocpacity limit for certain
21 may be done in other states to a cedain level, 21 evenis,
22 but-— 22 But there is a provision, and as
23 MS. MYERS™ Phifip. I've gota 23 Phillip mentioned, it's presenting the evidence
24 question. 24 1o support a deviation for a defined time period
25 MR. FIELDER: Yeah. 25 or operating scenaric that would be appropriate
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1 and — and we could do that for opacity, 1 MS. LODES: Soif we were to add,
2 MR, COLLINS: Breoks, I'm curious, 2 say, 50 tons of startup/shutdown emissions into
3 did Don Shandy — did he give us any narrative, 3 our permit, for this existing PSD major source
4 or am | just missing it? 4 - hecause they've never gone through P5SD, that
5 | mean, | see where he marked up the § 60 ton increase, could that be done as a Tier |,
6§ --the proposed rule but did he -- 6 or does that — since they've always been there
7 MS. FINLEY: No, he didn't, that's 7~ can show them my El, that we've always had
8 all - this is Laura Finley from legal. He 8 them, and now we're actually adding a kmit that
9 didn't. That was all he provided was the 9 we've never had hefore,
10 changes o the - 50 what he did was remove our 10 Is this a Tier | or a Tier 17
11 strike outs and underlines and did abstract 1 MR. FIELDER: Yeah, | mean i{'s —
12 changes on — like rewrote what we had proposed, 12 you know, Tier{ versus Tier Il as well as me.
13 and then did changes on - like rewrote what we 13 There's a lot of factors that come into that,
14 had proposed and then did changes on top of 14 but based on — for example. say a grandfathered
15 that. 1§ source — maybe it's not a good example, because
16 MR. COLLINS: But you — you've 16 you're not going to have, typically, limits in
17 talked to him, verbally, you know what — 17 there but -
18 MS. FINLEY; Yes. 18 MS. LODES: Right,
19 MR. COLLINS: -- because somebody 19 MR. FIELDER: - but you could have
20 read those — what his intentions were by these 20 - you could still be grandfathered afler our
21 changes? 21 72 Rule, such that it has limits. 1 mean. it's
22 | was a little bit confused when he 22 still considered grandfathered for the PSD rule
23 went through Don's comments, he kind of went 23 purpose —
24 fast, what he was really trying {6 — you know, 24 MR. COLLINS: Right.
25 what he was really proposing to modify and why. 25 MS. LODES Right.
70 72
1 MS. LODES | -1 think some of it 1 MR, FIELDER: -- and you want to put
2 is — and that's where | was also going to ask 2 those in there
3 Phillip about this. 3 Most likely. Tier |, you're not
4 1 know part of his comment on the 4 taking a limit to avold anything, it's justa
5 PSD, from reading through it, is ~ you know 5 new limit for which you're describing a new
& Phillip, you said it's a relaxation of a PSD 6 operational scenario that you — you want to
7 requirement, but if you have an existing PSD 7 have added, but | would say, in general, yes
8 major source, that's never been through PSD 8 that sounds like a Tier I.
8 review, how are you relaxing a PSD requirement, ] MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: | need to
10 because they don't have a requirement under PSD? 10 interrupt for just a moment. | — I think our
11 MR. COLLINS: Exactly. 11 court reporter is having a [ittle bit of
12 MR. FIELDER: No, that's carrect, 12 difficulty bacause we're having a spirited
13 Whatl was referring to is — is the worst case 13 discussion here, and when one persan is talking
14 where you have a — a piece of equipment that 14 we need to let that person speak before we
15 went through PSD review, or one that avoided PSD 1§ interject, even if we're agreeing with them,
16 at some point —~ | mean, went through the 16 because it makes it very difficult for him.
17 review, but didn't trigger. that also is a 17 MS. LODES: Sa we've gol— so we've
18 relaxation. 18 got -- so one of my questions was about that,
19 But, yeah if you have a 19 and then an elephant in the room that | really
20 grandfathered piece of equipment that's out, 20 think we've left out is we say startup/shutdown,
21 that's been operating and never did anything 21 What about maintenance?
22 that ~that required to do an analysis, either 22 We haven't addressed maintenance in
23 PSD analysis from which you determined the 23 this rule at all. Do we — you not care about
24 project or — or changing the method did not 24 maintenance in our excess emission rules?
25 trigger, then | agree. 25 MR. FIELDER; |- | treat
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1 maintenance very similar that | do 1 MR. FIELDER: I'm not sure that

2 startup/shutdown. | mean, it is a — not afl 2 we've delved inlo that part of it. It seems a

3 maintenance events resull in potential 3 pretty minute type level of review.

4 additional categery of emissions, 4 Again, I just go back to if ~ if —

5 A lot of your maintenance — when 5 this Is probably part of our enforcement. |

6 you do maintenance event, really the emissions & the facility thinks they need to report it, and

7 that occur are a result of you shutting down 7 it's part of the — the compliance group's

8 that unit. It's not the maintenance event 8 review, and they — they look at this level and

9 itself. It may be driven by that, so, again, | 9 say that Is ~ it's explained, then | don't know
10 think it's a category that's left up to the 10 if | have a good answer for that side of it, but
11 facility. 11 1 know how to permit it if it's identified and
12 I mean, the intent is that you 12 they want to ~ for the most part | know how to
13 permit an emissions that is ~ that you can 13 permit it if —if it's a maintenance activity
14 define. It's an operational scenario that 14 that they know is going {o occur and they can
15 you're aware of that — that can result in 15 quantify it and that type of thing, but —
16 emissions that -- that isn't addressed in — or 16 MS. LODES: | guess another question
17 result in excess emissions, so that's the 17 | have about permitting it is do - you know, we
18 purpose. 18 — we traditionally have to look at permitting
19 So, o me, anyway, a maintenance 19 someathing as though it happens all the time, but
20 event could or could not be included in this as 20 starfup and shutdown events don't happen all the
21 a separate category, or in part of your 21 time,
22 starup/shutdown expected emissions. 22 So f we come in and a say, well,
23 MR. COLLINS' Laura, you were 23 I'm really only going to do 40 startups and
24 talking about the maintenance of an air 24 shutdowns a year, and is somebody going to say
25 pollution controf division, correct, so not 25 I'm taking a limit to avoid Tier || review

74 76

1 necessarily maintenance of a facility, but 1 because | said only 40 in there instead of 100,

2 shutting -- taking the air pollution device off 2 or 365 and did ene everyday?

3 line to perform maintenance. 3 I mean, how are we going to handle

4 Is that what — 4 — and I think that's some of what Don's intent

5 MS. LODES Either ane. And Texas, 5 was of putting in there, hey, we're looking at

6 when we went through this, we went after | 6 this as though it - as reality, not it happens

7 remember in one of the meetings — and Uisha was 7 all the time

8 probably sitting there at the same time | was. B MR, FIELDER; | think — | think the

9 They started asking us to quantify 8 - the -- if we're really worried if Tier Il
10 cans of WD-40 and what the VOC emissions were 10 Tierl — | know that's -- that's a concern for
11 off those. So — 50 when | asked that they - | 11 some, but — but | don't think it should drive,
12 mean they literally went after things on that 12 you know, how we make a decisions here,
13 level 13 The - what it would get down ta if
14 | mean, | don't know that we want to 14 —if really. someone was concemed with a Tier
15 go there, but | also want to make sure that 15 1 or Tier Il or that it's 40 or 39, yeah, we
16 we're ckay. So that's why | sit there and ask 16 could get into discussion about what is the
17 for mainlenance, because they made us look at 17 polential of your startup/shutdown emissions,
18 things like repainting your tank — outside of 18 getinto an industry review and all these --
18 your storage tank, as well as if you're doing 19 this type of industry does it this many limes
20 maintenance on a pollution contral device, and a 20 for this many hours, or your potential is this
21 whole spactrum of stuff that we maybe have just 2% ook, you're taking a limit below that, so
22 ftraditionally considered trivial activities and 22 you're taking a limit, It's Tier Il
23 things like that. 23 We could get into those discussions
24 So what — | guess that's why | want 24 if we need lo, but it's Tier Il versus Tierl.
25 to understand where we are with this, 25 don't know il it's that critical, but, yeah, you
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1 —that would — that could happen, I'm not 1 startup and shutdown emission, and then you're
2 denying that, but that could result in a Tier (¢ 2 also adjusting the annual ton per year limit, as
3 review as result of that conclusicn. 3 well?
4 MS. BRADLEY: ] would like to 4 Somebody is just determining how
5 address the issue of maintenance. The 5 many of those events — | know Laura kind of
6 reason maintenance is not addressed in this 6 alluded to this earlier. They just say. Okay.
7 rule, maintenance was specifically prohibited 7 we have this — we think we'll have this many
8 from being included in an affirnative action — 8 events, and they use the short-term limit fo
9 or an affirmative defense under the original 9 determine what the ton per year value will be?
10 policy, and Brooks early on in the presentation 10 15 that how you're currently doing
11 said, remember, this is a rule for reporting 11 that?
12 excess emissions, and if you have an excess 12 MR, FIELDER: Comect. If -
13 emission this is the information you need to 13 MR. COLLINS: Okay.
14 submit or to assent if a penalty may be assessed 14 MR, FIELDER: If the —~ if the
15 for that excess emission. 15 shert-term amount cannot be accomodated — we've
16 We're not dealing with permitting of 16 had some reopenings where the - it just
17 maintenance activities where we have included a 17 happened to be the way the facility operated.
18 - a sunset, an expiration for the 18 They were able lo accommodate adding
19 startup/shutdown mitigating factors provision, 19 some short-term -- slight adjustments to their
20 but it's really no change in the way we do 20 short-term, and they could accommodate it in
21 business. 21 their current long-term, and when we didn't have
22 We'll still handle it under 22 some -« [ mean, | don't want to get offon a
23 enforcement discretion, whether we go with the 23 tangent, so maybe | won't go down that path,
24 discrete date or we tie it specifically to the 24 because I've had several scenarios where we've
25 date that EPA appraves our SIP. 25 deatt with this.
78 BO
1 But the permitting is complicated. 1 5o, yes, that's how we — how we've
2 We're not going to be able to give you a btanket 2 dealt with that when —
3 answer that's going to fit every situation, 3 MR. COLLINS: Okay.
4 because itis a case by case issue. and the 4 MR, FIELDER: - when those are
5§ permitting rules have been used, and will 5 proposed
& continue to be used to address the permitting -] MR. COLLINS Thank you.
7 for startup and shuldown, because we've been 7 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Any other
8 doing it, it's just now the spotlight's on this 8 questions from the Council?
8 because of the - the SIP call. 9 MR. HAUGHT: Iwanttojustgoa
10 But, as Eddie said. our -- our new 10 little — a little different direct'on, just ask
11 reason for doing this Is to satisfy the SIP 11 the legal staff,
12 requirement or the SIP call, and have as little 12 Throughout Don's comments, in
13 frue impact on the way we do business, 13 several places, they struck references where —
14 day-to-day, as possible, and we're finding ~ 14 fried to get where — where this would exclude
15 we're accommodating in some respecis. and we are 1§ not just administrative penalties — this is
16 holding onto what we felt was an unbroken rule 16 initiated the State ~ but civil penalties and
17 in the first place or -- unbroken meaning it — 17 any reference to federal.
18 didn't — it wasn't flawed. 18 Can we legally do that? Is that -
19 MR. COLLINS: | have one more 19 is there any basis for saying that — that —
20 question on permitting. Sorry to drag the 20 that we adopt a State rule that would negate
21 pemmitting thing out, but just = just to 21 whatever — | guess, whatever actions those
22 clarify what you've been doing, you've been 22 other bodies might have?
23 selting numerical short-term limits, I'm 23 MS. FINLEY: No, we can't, and
24 assuming, 50 you - you determine what that 24 that's part of the reason for the SIP call. We
25 short-term limit needs to be to cover that 25 can't purport to abrogate a civil —or a
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1 court's jurisdiction or a court's ability to 1 emissicns have to occur — have to change from
2 assess a penalty, and it's viclation of — of 2 where they are today, from an affirmative
3 the Clean Air Act, in Sections 304 and 143 3 defenses to something else, then making sure
4 This — we can only control what we 4 that we create that bridge and not creating a
5 can do here at the agency. So that is — and 5 gap, as various people have — have described.
& that's why we made those changes in the first -] The solution of hinging it to EPA
7 place. That's why we put in only for 7 approval, certainly something we support, and if
8 administrative penalties and struck out all 8 it's helpful there is actually a citation that
9 references fo civil. 9 we use in our comments, which is page 860 of the
10 That is specifically what this SIP 10 final SIP call, where EPA spends a column and a
11 call, you know, is speaking 0. So. no, legally 11 half talking about where they don't expect us to
12 we can't make those changes. 12 make these changes in the permits overnight,
13 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Okay. We have 13 I mean, they understand that
14 one notice of comment from the public, Ms. Usha 14 something like this takes time. So Il refer
15 Tumer. 15 you to that, and I've got a copy here if anyone
16 MS. TURNER Good moming, I'm 16 would like to see it with my scribbles on it.
17 carrying all of my scribbles with me from 17 So that bridge is important to us.
18 listening fo the debate. spirited it was. 18 To make sure that we don't create a gap in
19 Good moming. My name is Usha 19 authorization of our excess emissions our
20 Tumer. I'm the director of environmental for 20 facilities - all of our facilities, by way of
21 OG&E, and thank you for allowing me to be here 21 both coal fired and gas fired, are subject to
22 today. 22 these rules.
23 You know, | first wanted to say that 22 So the majority — and why we focus
24 this is clearly an issue that we have been up 24 on (c) is the majority of our excess emissions
25 and down on, and in and out of SIP approval for 25 are aclually created by startups and shutdowns
82 B4
1 many years, and so | appreciate the effort the 1 and driven by what we call by design technology
2 staff has taken to try and respond to EPA's SIP 2 limitations.
3 call in a way that is trying to be mindful of 3 S0, in other words, these are
4 various Interests, 4 emissions that are inherent in the process of
5 We did submit comments, which should 5 starting up and shutting down, where the
6 be in your — your packet, and Brooks did a good 6 facilities have to come to certain operating
7 Job of summarnzing our concerns. 7 state, by the way of temperatures, before those
8 S0 | do want 1o say that we 8 emission controls kick in.
8 understand the need for the rule changes, and we 9 So this affects us, both gas
10 certainly respect that need and the timeline 10 facifities, as well as our coal facilities, and
11 that you're own being that EPA requires you {o 11 I speak for the utilities, not for anyone else
12 send in that SIP revision in November. 12 that may be similarly affected, although I'm
13 We also know that the very SIP call 13 sure there are concems.
14 that went final in June is under 15 separate 14 So, again, | just == you know, |
15 lawsuits, including one by the State of 15 wanl to emphasize that our changes focus around
16 Oktahoma, which is still in process, and I'm not 16 the need to see that bridge in authorizations
17 sure where that comes from. 17 The off ramp is something that we
18 So understanding the need for the 18 also support, given the fitigation. If this
18 rule changes and the state of litigation of this 19 rule were not to withstand legal review, then |
20 rule, our concerns really focus on some things 20 think it behcoves us to make sure that we're not
21 that were mentioned already, and I'll narrow it, 21 making changes that aren‘t federally driven, if
22 really, to the Subpart (c), specifically, but, 22 the rule does naot, in fact. stand.
23 generally, what we'ra seeking in any changes to 23 Let me just taok at my notes real
24 this rule is for us to create a bridge, 24 quick,
25 understanding that the authorizalions for excess 25 | think the discussion around the
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1 PSD triggers is obviously something that we are 1 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Oh, for Usha.

2 concerned of, only in that we agree these aren't 2 I'm sorry. Go ahead.

3 new emissions. 3 MR. COLLINS: You're not going to

4 We alsa, hypothetically, think of if 4 get out that easy.

5 we have a facility that, by modeling, and, you 5 Do you have any facilities right now

6 know, creates a concem that is not reflected in € in your fleet, let's say that — where you've

7 the ambient monitoring network around the State 7 attempted to do any SSM permitting for — prior

8 today. 8 to—to this effort.

9 So | think we all know that Oklahama 9 MS. TURNER: As | stand here | can
10 Is in attainment with every NAAQS in every 10 think of one facility that does have SSM limits
11 county. So taday the ambient NAAQS monitoring 11 init, and for the rest of them —

12 system is not showing exceedances of the max, 12 MR. COLLINS: And were you able to

13 The facilities that we're all 13 manage that — that process when you did that

14 talking about here today have been operating for 14 for that facility?

15 decades. What we're trying to do in this — 15 MS. TURNER: That | would have to

16 1l call it an academic exercise, and that's 16 speak to someone who was part of the permitting

17 not meant to minimize or irivialize the 17 of our -- of our facility at the time, If's a

18 exercise, but it is, hypothetically, coming in 18 relatively new facility.

12 and putting in limits that EPA contends should 19 So | know that states - various

20 have been there when the permits were Issued. In 20 states started moving to startup and shutdown

21 some cases these permits were issued even before 21 requirements Inclusion in permits here in the

22 the SIP program existed. 22 )ast, | don't know, several years.

23 So there is a concemn here of 23 So the facilities that were built

24 creating a - a modeling concem, where the 24 after certain a time, it's probably typical that

25 actual concern doesn't exist, and because some 25 they would have, as part of a new permit, SSM
86 a8

1 of our emissions are technology based, if you 1 included

2 were to trigger BACT it doesn’t help the excess 2 | think going back to the PSD

3 emissions, 3 concerns, trying to apply new PSD standards to

4 In some cases BACT technology still 4 an existing facility with existing emissions is

5 has the excess emissions issue that brought us 5 where we sort of, you know, have a -

6 tothe BACT review in the first place. & MR. COLLINS: Okay.

7 So these are the — when we think 7 MS. TURNER. — question and issue.

8 down the road as to the permitting mechanisms 8 MR. COLLINS: Okay. Thank you,

9 that we will go down for startup and shutdowns, 9 MS, TURNER: Thank you.

10 these are some of the things that we think 10 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Okay. Now, is
11 through today, such that when we get to this 11 there anyone else from the public that would

12 point, hopefully we can manage through itin a 12 like o comment?

13 practical manner. 13 Seeing no hands, if the Council has

14 8o that is really all | wanted to 14 any other questions this would be the time to

15 say. Ourcomments are in the record. | really 15 ask them.

16 did want to express appreciation to the staff 16 MR. HAUGHT: I've got a quick

17 and everyone who's worked on this draft rule. 17 guestion. In Don Shandy's comments there was a
18 They have answered all of our calls, and we're 18 - the very last they added a Paragraph {f} -

19 grateful. 19 Subparagraph (f), and it references — | guess

20 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH Thank you. Do 20 it's —I'm sorry, He adds {g). It was {f)in

21 we have anyone else from the public that wanted 21 the other version. He adds the paragraph -

22 to comment, or have a question on this rule 22 Subparagraph {g}.

23 today? 23 It references EPA’s SSM SIP calls,

24 MR. COLLINS Beverly. lhave a 24 and then has a citation there. Do we know - is
25 question for Usha. 25 that citation comrect? Do we have any idea if
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1 that's an accurate citation? 1 come back and propose something ourselves
2 The reason I'm asking that is 2 because | believe that's what we owe to the
3 because in listening to comments | think I'm 3 public. Solam a little reluctant.
4 considering a metion {o adopt some language that 4 | agree with what Jim's saying. If
5 would — to the staff's Paragraph (f} - 5 - if EPA were to lose this whole idea of excess
6 Subparagraph (f} that would have those €& emissions, and their abifity to regulate those,
7 provisions for if startup and shutdown expire, 7 lthink we owe that to our citizens to come back
& either on — on the later date, either November 8 and propose something similar to what we've got
9 22nd, 2018, or the approval of the State's SIP 9 now, that would be a State only rule, and we
10 plan, so that we didn't get caught short, and 10 would do that, but I'm not comfortable just
11 for some — you know, the earth starts spinning 11 saying that we're not — if EPA loses that we're
12 the other direction and they approve the SIP 12 not going to have anything in place to protect
13 earlier than 2018 — not that that's likely to 13 the public,
14 happen, but so we didn't get caught there, have 14 So that's my concem. 1 just think
15 that be a date certain, that that's the earliest 15 that it sends the wrong message to anybody else
16 that those would expire, or to address those 16 that looks at what we're doing. Of course, it
17 concerns, that — that this doesn't ever get 17 would be, abviously, the Council's and the
18 approved, that may not — and we may be 18 board’s and the legistature's decision if we
19 introducing a - a requirement that's not — not 19 were to do something like that.
20 necessary. 20 But | — | don't see how we cannot
21 MS. MYERS: Inreading through his 21 propose to do samething like that in the event
22 additional Paragraph (g), | think that covers 22 that EPA were to lose this whole thing. | don't
23 i, because, basically, it makes reference to 23 think that's going to happen, but it could
24 the - the shall take effect only upon the 24 you know, you — you never know.
25 approval of EPA's State implementation plan 25 But if we're going to propose to —
90 92
1 thal's in existence, 1 Cheryl, ['ll leave that to you. Do you think we
2 Soif they were to get in gear and 2 —we could do this -- while the Councll is here
3 approve it earlier than that that would cover 3 do we need to take a short break and make sure
4 it 4 that we know exactly the language that we want
5 MR. HAUGHT: Yeab, | understand. It § to use lo modify the November 22nd, 2018, date?
6 just —that — this Paragraph (g) goes to some 6 MS. BRADLEY: Yes, | think we could
7 other things, and I think if for some reason 7 take a short break and —
8 that rule's invalidated, we as a — or whatever 8 MR. HAUGHT: And work with Jim and
8 the Council may be at that time could initiate 9 —and -
10 an action to change that nule, if it would no 10 MR. BUTCHER: Could| ask a
11 {onger be effective. 11 guestion?
12 MR. TERRILL: We might want to take 12 MR, HAUGHT: Sure.
13 a short break so we make sure we get this 13 MR, BUTCHER It seems like the
14 language exactly right. | don't think we're 14 staff is against most of what Don is proposing,
15 comfortable with some of the suggestions that 15 and we're focused now an one thing today. Would
16 werz made in (f), that Don made. 16 it be possible to spend a little more time on
17 I'm not comfortable with the — | 17 this?
18 guess the off ramp provision, | den't know what 18 | know we've had two months, and -
19 EPA would think about that, but | — but | can 18 and maybe that's plenty of time, but this is
20 tell you that, to me the — the excess emission 20 significant enough. With this new integrated
21 and the - the whole notion that sources can 21 market that electric utilities in - I'm wearing
22 have unpermitted emissions, or unaccounted for 22 my utility hat now.
23 emissions, to me goes fundamentally fo the 23 I 1his inhibits startup and
24 public mission that we have, and if EPA were lo 24 shutdown of the unit, reliability of the grid
25 lose on that whole idea, | can tell you that we 25 becomes the question. | think it's worth

** LOWERY & ASSOCIATES,

(405)

* ¥

INC.

319-89990




AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 10/14/2015

93 a5

1 spending a little extra time and not taking 10 1 So I'm —~ I'm not saying you're

2 minutes to rewrite this just for the day. 2 concern's not valid, it's just not — we can't

3 Could we consider having another 3 address it within the scope of this rule. |

4 meeting? 4 mean, that's a permitted issue that we'll have

5 MR. TERRILL: Sure, we could do 5 to deal with,

& that, | mean, the only reason that we would try 6 Does that make sense?

7 1o gel this done today is that if we missed our 7 MR. COLLINS Gerald, | -1

8 deadline to get it to the board in February, 8 understand. | ~ | think the - the altemative

9 then we're going to miss our deadline to get it 9 is that you end up having excess emissions that
10 to EPA before they — they FIP us. 10 are violations, right, because currently, the
11 But, no, that's certainly something 11 way the rule is written, you can have an excess
12 that the Council could da is ask to hold this 12 emission, you report it, you follow the excess
13 over. I'm not sure exactly what it is, Gerald, 13 emission - the Subchapter 9 requirements and
14 that we're going to be addressing that — how 14 you're exempt from that being considered a -- an
15 would we look at this rule any differently if we 1§ enforceable violation.
18 were to take that time? 16 You still exceeded your emission
17 So | don't — that's certainly your 17 limit; correct? Am [ wrong — am | wrong on
18 call. We don't mind doing that. We're just 18 that?
19 doing it for the sake of the Council's time 19 MS. FINLEY. It's always a
20 relative 10 having to come in earlier than that 20 violation. Any excess emission is always a ~
21 January date of our next meeting and getting 21 MR. COLLINS Okay.
22 this done so that we make sure we get it to the 22 MS, FINLEY; - violation, Iif —if
23 board. 23 —under that scenario, if you've permilted your
24 So it's -- it's your call. 24 stariup and shutdown, and then you have — then
25 MR. BUTCHER | -- | don't want to 25 you stilt go over that limit with a startup or a

94 96

1 have a meeting just to have a meeting, but Mr. 1 shutdown, then you have an excess emission,

2 Collins raised the question that had me 2 that's still a violation, but we still have, in

3 concemed. We have some new units, like OG&E 3 our enforcement palicy, those mitigating

4 has, that have been permitted with startup and 4 considerations that we will take into affect.

§ shutdown. 5 What you can possibly get out of

& What happens is the integrated & thenis that penalty — is being subject to a

7 market wants to run those units more than we can 7 penalty, but -

B8 run them, Now, if everybody had -- every unit B MR. COLLINS: Okay. |

9 has a new startup and shutdown limit in it we're 9 misunderstood,
10 not = we may not be able to run some units 10 MS. FINLEY: —there's still going
11 across the grid, and there's a hig concemn 11 to be violations. There will still be excess
12 there. 12 emisslons if they're above the limit.
13 So I'm willing to come back for a 13 MR. COLLINS | misunderstood that.
14 meeting next month, or whenever is necessary. 14 Soit's the mitigaling circumsiances that then
15 MR, TERRILL. Well what ara we 15 determine whether you are exempt fram penalty
16 going to address, because we're not telling you 16 from —
17 you have to permit these emissions? You don't 17 MS. FINLEY: Correct,
18 have to. 18 MR. COLLINS: — enforcement action
19 I mean, you can continue to operate 19 that results in penalty. Okay.
20 like you've always done and — and go through 20 MS. FINLEY: Correct. We can't -
21 1this process. So if we're - if we're going to 21 we can't say -- and our rule, as it stands right
22 come back and address this permiiting issue 22 now, still doesn’t say that an excess emission
23 that's nof going to get at this, because this is 23 Is exempt from being a violation. It's always
24 not a permitting rule. This is an excess 24 been a violation.
25 emission malfunction rule, 25 That's one of the first things that
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1 we say in Subchapter 2 is any excess emission is 1 during startup and shutdown, including but not
2 considered a violation. 2 limited to limits that indicate they apply
3 MR. GAMBLE: So there isn't anything 3 during startup and shutdown and limits that
4 that says that if you do all theses things, if 4 explicitly indicate at all times or without
5 you get this preponderance of information, 5 exception.
6 what not, that you will be exempt, it's just 6 That's where you have prohibited
7 you'll — we will give you this information and 7 relief, and I think this is the little - (d) 2
8 you will take it into consideration — 8 is the reason people have not been permitting
2] MS. FINLEY: When assessing - 8 startup and shutdown.
10 MR. GAMBLE: —is that right? 10 I think that's where it's all gotten
1 MS. FINLEY. - a penalty, yes. 11 back e, and Don's revision did not address - |
12 MR. GAMBLE: So there isn't any 12 don't think he came back and actually addressed
13 exemption? 13 that, either, under the prohibited relief, but
14 MS. FINLEY. No. 14 that's really where - | think that's been the
15 MR. COLLINS You know, | mean given 15 whole limiting factor for the permitting them,
16 that information, it seems that this is an 18 because what happens then, if | parmit 50, and i
17 improvement, at least from that perspective. for 17 have 60, | no longer get this relief, the
18 those sites that can actually include these 18 affirmative defense option, or now mitigating
19 emissions in - in permitting. That would be an 19 factors that we had up before,
20 improvement. 20 So | think that's really baen our
21 MR. TERRILL: And that option has 21 problem, and in the whole sticking part with all
22 always been there. In fact, if you go back and 22 of this is the one part thal we haven't
23 look at the discussion that we had at the time 22 addressed, is this {d) 2.
24 we passed that rule. we asked sources if they 24 Could we take out (d) 27
25 felt like they could come In and guantify those 25 MR. TERRILL: Not today we're not.
a8 100
1 to get their permits. 1 | mean, if that's something you want to propose
2 That's the reason we put this date 2 for us to come back, like Gerald said, and take
3 in here, is because all = we had a lot of 3 alock at it, | guess we can, but we're not
4 sources that said they were going to do it, and 4 going to do that at foday's meeting. because |
5 none of them ever did. and - but you don't have § think that fundamentally changes the rule the
6 to. & way it is written, and they way it was sent to
7 I you fee! like, for whatever, 7 EPA.
8 reason, you don't want to do that, then don't 8 MS. LODES: Okay,
8 permit them, but we wanted to give at least some 9 MR. HAUGHT: | think the way | read
10 kind of a notice or a date certain so folks at 10 that is if you permitted the 50, those 50
11 least have a target if they wanted to do that, 11 wouldn't be excess emissions, and it would just
12 but if they don't want to parmit them they don't 12 be the 10. | don't know that categorically
13 have to. 13 excluding - it would say that none of your
14 MS. LODES: | — | think the reason 14 sfartup and shutdowns, it would only be above
15 that there's been the problem with the 15 what was permilted, is the way | would read
16 permitting, and the whole center of the 16 that.
17 question, if you say permitted 50 startups and 17 MR. TERRILL. And | think that's how
18 shutdowns, and you have 80, is actually in {d), 18 we read it, too. | may be wrong about that, but
19 and that is where it says prohibited relief, and 12 | believe that's correct,
20 it comes down to why people haven't taken it is 20 MS. LODES: Okay. And that's =
21 really (d) 2, these limits are permits that have 21 MS. FINLEY: Because it does
22 been set taking into account potential emissions 22 indicate limits that indicate they apply at all
23 during startup/shutdown limits, but not limited 23 times. Well, your permit limits right now apply
24 to— these limits are permit limits that have 24 at alltmes. That's — thal's the case, and
25 been set taking into account potential emission 25 then if you have excess emissions you can still
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1 come in and get relief, 1 has been essential in EPA’s ability to approve
2 MS. LODES: So - so if we permitted 2 what we're doing in — and how to look at
3 50 startup and shutdowns, and we have 60, thase 3 penalties. but main — mainly it was to keep
4 extra 10 would not be prohibitive relief under 4 from double counting.
5 this (d) 27 5 MS. FINLEY. That's how | read it.
6 MR, TERRILL: 1don't think so. No, 6 |just — like Jim said. this prohibitive relief
7 that was never aurintent, The — the whole 7 for those 50 that you did permit. We're not
8 purpose of permitting them is — obviously is to 8 going to give you a break on those 50, because
9 cut down on the paperwork that you all have to 9 they were subject to — because they were due to
10 follow this rule 10 startup and shutdown, because you permitied
11 So that would be 50 times that you 11 them.
12 didn't have to do this, and 10 times you would, 12 So that is for any that are over
13 Soit's less burdensome on you all, less 12 that, because | think that's -
14 burdensome on us, and it gives the publ.c some 14 MS. LODES: Well, because they've
15 comfort, | guess, that the — that the bulk of 15 got a permit limit they're not excess, but if
16 the emissions are part of the permits that have 16 you go in and exceed that limit -- say you have
17 been evaluated that are protecting the public 17 apermit and it says, you know, EUG 1 has a
18 health. 18 startup/shutdown limit of 100 tons, but because
19 50 we would - even if you filed — 19 you have more startups you now have 110. You
20 50 might not be enough, but that's where you 20 now have 10 tons of excess emissions.
21 could stay in and be comfortable that you could 21 The way the SIP limits, or the
22 live with those permits. 22 pemmit limits have been set, taking into account
23 We would encourage you to do that, 23 those emissions, then it almost reads as though
24 because that's 50 excess emission reports that 24 you don't ~ you don't get the affirmative
25 you don't have to file. Ii's better for you and 25 defense of the 10 exira times, or whatever it,
102 104
1 better for us, too. 1 MS, FINLEY: That's —that's the
2 | mean. we'll take the 10 and 2 way that 1 read it, like | said. affirmative
3 evaluale those just like we did the 50 before 3 relief is prohibited for SIP limits or permit
4 thal. That's the — that was the intent of 4 limits that have been set, for those limits, not
5 that, the -- 5 for the excesses.
6 MS. LODES: 1think that's been — -] It's for anything under the limit.
7 MR. TERRILL: — way we've done it. 7 MS. MYERS: I've got a question for
8 MS. LODES: - been the fundamental B you. In the copy of the rule that - that you
§ confusion with this rule, for all these years, 9 gave us in our packets, it refers to the
10 has been if | go in and permit 50, and | have 10 expiration of the starup/shutdown and - of the
11 60, am 1 now not gaing to get any relief over 11 mitigating provisions, and it states that ence
12 the 10, 12 it sunsets it will be moved into the DEQ's
13 MR. TERRILL. We welcome the permit 13 enforcement the policy.
14 applications lo take care of those 50. 14 Is that policy gaing to be made
15 MS. BRADLEY. The provision was 15 available for people to understand how you're
16 Included because EPA did not want us to — to 16 going about doing your enfarcement?
17 take into consideration a -- in the limit 17 MR. KIRLIN: I'm not as familiar
18 startup and shutdown, and then also pad it again 18 with the enforcement policy directly, but
19 under affirmative defense, 19 believe the -- is the enforcement policy
20 There are some NSPS that take 20 available publicly, or ~
21 startup and shutdown into consideration in the 21 MS. FINLEY: Our enforcement SOP is
22 30-day rolling average, and the origin of the 22 on the website.
23 requirement is more simplistic than the 23 MR, TERRILL: And the enforcement
24 circumstance we're discussing now, and that's 24 policy is not going to change. What will -
25 why it was included, and to my knowledge is - 25 what will -- what will happen is the mitigating
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1 circumstances will move from being in our rule 1 requirements from our rule inte our policy, It
2 —which we felt like that was to the benefit of 2 really doesn't change anything.
3 the regulated community to have those 3 it's — again, it's just a date to
4 requirements in our ruke like they have been for 4 provide sources a target who want to get their
5 fthe last several years. 5 emissions permitted, so they just go ahead and
& These will just move out into our 6§ doit, but we - we could have just as easily
7 policy, and so we would revise our policy to 7 left that out, because it really doesn't change
8 reflect these miligating circumstances at that 8 anything.
9 time. 9 We would encourage sources, just
10 So we could have done that. That's 10 like we did a number of years ago. to get these
11 what EPA wanted us to do initially, was take 11 emissions permitted, but if they don't want to,
12 those out all tagether and put them in our 12 orif they decide on -- in 2019 they want to get
13 policy, make them part of our discretionary 13 them permitied, come in and get them permitted.
14 policy. 14 | mean, it's just a date so that
15 | felt like that it was not 15 folks would have the idea that we need to get
16 appropriate, because we felt like it's been in 16 this done, it's on the radar to get it done, or
17 there so long that it should continue at least 17 they don't.
18 to give folks the opportunity to permit those 18 Soit's just our — it truly is an
19 emissions that wanted to and a timeframe of 19 arlificial date that we felt like that could —
20 transition, if you will, 50 that people who were 20 because like | said, EPA wanted this stuff to
21 used to seeing that in the rule, it would still 21 come out anyway, so it gives them an opportunity
22 be there for a period of time. 22 to get them permitied and people to see this
23 But again, nothing changes about the 23 belore it moves completely out of the rule
24 way we've done this if Council approved changes 24 itself into our palicy.
25 to our excess emission malfunction rule seven or 25 MR. HAUGHT: So this — that section
108 108
1 eight years ago. or however long ago it's been, 1 that's — that's cited in — in {f), that would
2 Nothing changed 2 expire on that date, after that date there's no
3 MR. HAUGHT. { have a question about 3 fundamental change.
4 the date, and | think the need for addressing 4 You still see this, really, as a -
5 the later — [ater of the two, but this November 5 it's going to be business as usual?
6 22nd, 2018, implies that — that permit changes -] MR, TERRILL: Absolutely.
7 would have to be in effect at that time so those 7 MR. HAUGHT: It will be somewhere
8 weren'l excess emission. 8 else. This really is just a — a penalty
g Is that feasible to do for - for 9 assessment ~ administrative penalty assessment
10 the agency to - | don't know what type of 10 change that EPA is requesting to -- to kind of
11 workload is expected for that, but is thata — 11 get -1 guess calegorically get away ~ do away
12 s that reasonable date, giving the facilities a 12 with affirmative defense?
13 reasonable amount of time to look for their 13 Mr. Terrill: Actually, it's
14 facility, quantify it. develop applications and 14 just changing affirmative defense o mitigating
15 go through the process? 15 circumstance. | mean, it's just —it's justa
16 Would we be setting a date that may 16 semantics change, and, again, we — we evaluated
17 not have a lot of chance? | mean - 17 whether or not it was worthwhile for us just to
18 MR. TERRILL: Welt, even if we 18 say, you know, we — we don't see what's wrong
19 don’l, | mean we'll continue to work on it, but 18 with affirmative defense,
20 when we talked about this, and what would be a 20 It's just a term. We could have
21 reasonable time, and given what we think would 21 just said we: like our rule the way it is. We
22 be the number, we think that's a reasonable time 22 like affirmaltive defense. It's not going to
23 for us to be able process them, 23 change how we evaluate these emissions — these
24 But even if they're net in, again 24 excess emissions. We're not going to change our
25 all this does is - it will move the mitigating 25 rule,
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1 But because EPA felt like that it 1 the conclusion of our break. Brooks, if you
2 did warrani outside groups locking at this 2 wili continue your presentation.
3 thinking that there was something — there's a 3 MR. KIRLIN: Yes. The staff has,
4 stigma that affirmalive defense is this 4 you know, discussed and would propose that —
5 inherently evil product, and -- and, really, § or, basically, our recommendation would be —
6 it's just - and so it was just — we thought it 6 would be to recommend the proposal as written,
7 was just easier, rather than fighting that, just 7 with the exceptions I'll go over.
B8 change it to mitigating circumstances. B The first in 100 — QAC
9 But absolutely nothing changes from the g 252:100-9-8(f). which is the final paragraph
10 way we've administered this policy since you all 10 that — since this is a -- this is a new
11 approved the changes eight years ago. Nething. 11 subsection, this is —would be the final
12 It's exactly the way it's always been, and it 12 reading.
13 will continue that way. 13 You can see the changes in red are
14 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH Would the 14 the changes from what we had proposed. So it
15 Council like staff to restate their 15 would now read (f), expiration of startup and
16 recommendations? 16 shutdown mitigating provislons. QAC
17 MS. LODES Or maybe we take a 17 252:100-9-8(c) shall expire on November 22nd,
18 ten-minute break to discuss that wording and 18 2018, or upon the effective date of federal
19 digest this, since it is now 11:007 19 approval of the pravisions of Subchapter 9,
20 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: I'm sure the 20 whichever is later.
21 court reporter would covet the break. 21 Periods of excess emissions
22 MR. COLLINS: Beverly, I'm not == | 22 attributable to startup and shutdown that occur
23 guess one thing I'm not clear on is the ~ the 23 after expiration of OAC 252 100-8-8(c) shall be
24 commenits from OG&E and Don Shandy. 24 reported pursuant to the requirements of this
25 I'm not clear on what — what we're 25 chapter, and will be considered under the
110 112
1 accepting and not accepting. Is the only item 1 Department's normal enforcement policies and
2 we're accepting is Don's revision that he's 2 rules.
3 proposing {0 -- 3 There's a couple of additicnal
4 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: 1 think — 4 changes that we would recommend. If you'll look
5 MR. COLLINS. — the sunset? 5 on - at Subsection (c) of the same section
6 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: | broke my own € under the alternative emission limits and
7 rule, talked on top of him. 7 mitigating factors for excess emissions during
8 1 think that's semething that could 8 startup and shutdown, the — 'm not sure. Is
9 be clarified when the staff — when Brooks 9 that the second sentence?
10 restates the recommendations, and if, during 10 There's a sentence that starts in =
11 this break, y'all collectively agree that you're 11 inthis — in the proposed language. | didnt
12 going to wordsmith the document a bit, then that 12 pull it up, because it's similar, Emissions in
13 could be included at that time, or in your — 13 compliance with any such provision shall not be
14 MS. MYERS: | suggest that we take 14 considered excess emissions for State
15 about a — what? How long do you need? Twenty 15 enforcement purposes.
16 minutes? Thirty minutes? Fifteen? 16 We would recommend the change that
17 MR. TERRILL: Let's — 15, Let's do 17 that drop the last phrase for State enforcement
18 15, 18 purposes, because it's unnecessary, and it might
19 MS. MYERS: Allright. Soit's 19 be confusing and it would = we just -- you
20 seven after 11:00 right now. Let's reconvene at 20 know, and we think — we think it would be
21 ~let's justdoitat 11:30. 21 better for industry and everyone if that iast
22 (Short Break)} 22 phrase was deleted, and we'll - hold on just a
23 MS. MYERS: We're back in 23 second. | need to flip a page.
24 sessicn, 24 In that same paragraph that we just
25 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Okay. Thal's 25 discussed, the first sentence is a federally
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1 enforceable altemative emission limit or means 1 MR. TERRILL: No, it moves into our
2 of compliance may develop for inclusion 2 policy. It - it changes nothing. It just —
3 facilities permit for periods of startup and 3 it moves out of the rule itsell into our policy.
4 shutdown under — and we list several rule 4 MS, BOTCHLET-SMITH: So, Brooks,
5 references. 5 have you stated the staif recommendations for
€ We -- also, down — & this rule?
7 MS. BRADLEY: {c) 9. 7 MR. KIRLIN: | believe so
8 MR. KIRLIN: Thank you. (c) 9, 8 recommendation would be to approve this — or
9 Paragraph (c) 9@ we also list similar references, 9 these rule changes for recommend - and
10 and it was suggested that ~ one of Mr. Shandy's 10 recommend to the environmental quality board for
11 suggestions that we make that consistent, and so 11 adoption as final rules, as proposed with those
12 we would suggest that the three rule references 12 stated changes.
13 in the first paragraph, and then the three — or 13 MS. LODES: Will you flip it back a
14 the two in (c) 9 would be replaced by, like | 14 page 50 — ckay. 1 was just making -
15 said. this -- these actually four references, 15 Okay. On this one, we say whereupon
16 just to clarify, so s just for consistency. 16 the effective dale of federal approval of the
17 That's cur recommendations. 17 provision of Subchapter 9. Should we have SIP
18 MS. LODES: | have a question for 18 inthere?
19 you, because | want to make sure | understand 18 I mean, does it need to state that
20 this versus some of what Eddie was saying. 20 it's part of the State implementation plan?
21 So when | read what we've changed 21 MR. KIRLIN' We discussed trying to
22 about expiration of startup and shutdown 22 work that in, | think we — | don't know.
23 mitigating provisions, where it says 9-8(¢) 23 We've basically settled on we think this is
24 shall expire, if we expire those does that mean 24 adequate. That's what they're doing.
25 this whole Section (¢) goes away and we have 25 | mean, its a -
114 116
1 nothing In our excess emission that rules for 1 MS. LODES: | mean —
2 startup and shutdown? 2 MR, KIRLIN' Right. That's what —
3 Everything — | guess that's what | 3 they would be approving that. | mean, because
4 want to undersiand what that means, 4 we don't have provisions of Subchapler 9 in our
5 MR, KIRLIN: That is comrect. that § SIP at this time. It has not been ~ we don't
6 section— & have any approved versions of Subchapter 9 that
7 MS. LODES: Would totally — 7 is currently approved by EPA, and —
8 MR, KIRLIN: - would go — would B MS. LODES: So if we did upon the
9 move into our enforcement policy. 9 effective date of federal approval of the
10 MS. LODES It would totally be 10 provisions of Subchapter 9 into the State
11 deleted out of this and we would have nothing? 11 implementation, or whichever — whichaver is
12 MR. KIRLIN: In - nothing in 12 later?
13 Subchapter 8, 13 MR. KIRLIN® That would be fine, the
14 MS. LODES: For stariup and 14 problem that we were trying to - you know. work
15 shutdown. Okay. It would only be malfunction 15 it the easlest way, but, yeah. that would be —~
16 covered under this regulation. 16 back again? | can get it.
17 MR. KIRLIN: Well. right, it would 17 MS. LODES So while he's doing
18 be mitigating factors rule, 18 thal, Laura, | have a lagal question for you on
18 MS. LODES: Yeah, because | think 19 this,
20 that's where | was trying to understand was the 20 If we do this, and we word it this
21 and prohibitive relief under D 2 that we had 21 way, in theory, Subchapter — the section {c),
22 ftalked about, and | know Laura had said, no. you 22 basically the mitigating factors for startup and
23 would just go back to our normal way, but if 23 shutdown could go away, if the EPA loses its
24 this whole section expires, then we basically 24 myriad of lawsuits, so therefore our SIP is not
25 have nothing? 25 really approved, do we just stand the way we
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1 are? 1 requirements and submit that to EPA.
2 MS. FINLEY: Yes. 2 I'm not sure what the work group
3 MS. LODES: Orif EPA approves our 3 would do. We can do that, but | don't know to
4 SIP, and then loses the lawsuit what does that 4 what end that's going to - what effect that's
5 mean? 5 going to have,
6 MS. FINLEY: Loses-- 2] One of - one of the things that
7 MS. LODES; And then loses — 7 we're — | mentioned this to some folks. We are
-] MS. FINLEY: All these changes take 8 having a half day seminar as part of our Redbud
9 place and then they still lose? 9 emissions inventory workshop in January aor
10 MS. LODES:. Yeah. 10 February. whenever it -~ | don't know exactly
11 MS. FINLEY. Then it still stands. 11 when it is, but we're carving out some time to
12 1 mean, the rule would still stand in our State 12 talk about permitting and enforcement issues
13 rules just like that, 13 that came up at the last workshop, and we're
14 MS. LODES { just think that was 14 going to be talking about a lot of things. SSM
15 the reason for wanting the off ramp, was that — 15 is one of the things we're going to talk about
16 was that scenario. because there's so many 16 with the regulating committee. So we'ra going
17 lawsuits about it. 17 to do that then,
18 MS. FINLEY: Sure. 18 Again, I'm not opposed to doing
19 MR. TERRILL: This is Eddie 19 that, but I want to make it clear that it will
20 Terrill. If the Council wants us to consider 20 just be wordsmithing issues that we've already
21 1the off ramp. we're going to have to cany this 21 resolved,
22 over, because that's not something that we had 22 We're not going — if we're going to
23 considered and — and talked to the EPA about. 23 try to open this up, then that goes beyond the
24 So what we've presented is what we 24 scope of what we agreed to do, and — and |
25 believe we can approve today. Anything beyond 25 think we've already submitted that to EPA, and |
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1 that we ask for the Council to carry that over 1 would just as soon be FIP'd on that as opposed
2 for consideration in January, 2 to try to wordsmith this and send something new
3 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Do we have any 3 down there for them to approve.
4 further discussion of the Council? Sharon? 4 MS. LODES: 1 think, Eddie, that the
5 MS. MYERS: Sharon Myers — 5 whole problem everybody has with this really
-] MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Canyougotoa 6 comes down to the whole loss of, basically, C,
7 microphone, please? 7 because then our responsible official is going
8 MS. MYERS No. | don't like them. 8 to have to report — you have to report excess
-] MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: So everyone can 9 emission, and some designated person has to sign
10  hear you. 10 off on it. and then we've got to go into this
1" MS. MYERS' | don't like them. 11 CEO, or VP, whoever it is and say, yeah, we have
12 I've got a question for you, for 12 excess emissions, and, no, there's nothing in
13 staffl. What about getting a small group of 13 the rule, il's just in Stale policy, which can
14 affected sources together, that this would 14 change, and | think that's the biggest heartbumn
15 majorly impact, your cement plants, your power 15 that's had here with this clause, with this part
16 plants, some of the folks that Laura works for, 16 that's going away because of F, and why peaple
17 and having a small working group pricr to the 17 are wanting a sunset clause, or something — or
18 Council meeting in January, to just go through 18 —ar— or not sunset, but an off road, because
19 the wordsmithing thal's going on right now. and 12 then we don't have anything to go off of there,
20 ensure that we've covered all the bases? 20 So in my case, where | said |
21 MR. TERRILL: We ean do that, but we 21 permit. you know, 50 lons of emissions for SSM,
22 did that nine years ago. and | don't = | don't 22 but now | have 60 fons, and 1 go in to report my
23 know how many times I've said this, we are not 23 excess emissions, |'ve got nothing but a policy
24 changing the requirements that exist loday in 24 to go into that VP of operations with to discuss
25 the rule, and we're not going to change the 25 0L
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1 MR. HAUGHT: Laura. I'm gaing to 1 you know, does have to go through approval.

2 kind of - | had a differant interpratation of 2 Not having been threugh one before,

3 that That official still signs off that those 3 | can'l say exactly what that approval process

4 excess emissions happen. 4 Is.

5 All this does Is says what may and 5 MR. BUTCHER: There's no public

6 may not be subject to penalties. That person is & comment period or anything like that?

7 not signing off of anything any different than 7 MS. FINLEY: That's a question that

8 what they ought to be signing off of today. 8 somebody who's been here a little bit longer

9 So this is all about do ~ are same § than me would have to answer. I'm not—1
10 of these maybe looked at, and then the new term 10 apologize, but | can — | can certainly find
11 is, you know, mitigating factors that maybe we 11 out.

12 don't get fined for, 12 MR, TERRILL: We've — we'va never

13 We don't get an administrative 13 done that in the past. | mean, it's —it's

14 penalty for, the foul is a foul, and that person 14 just a palicy, and like Laura was saying, it —

15 ought to be signing off on that regardless of 15 it can change, but generally the — the changes

16 whether C is there of nol. An excess emission 16 that are made are like our SIP palicy that

17 should be reported. 17 expands that, or clarifies it,

18 MR. TERRILL: Again, we're not 18 So there hasn't really been any

19 opposed to carrying this over if that's what the 19 substantive change to that policy in quite a

20 Council's preference is, to talk about it. 20 while. It will change whenever EPA's policy

21 1 Just want to be crystal clear, 21 changes.

22 though, that it will be a matier of semantics 22 If EPA changes their HPV palicy,

23 for —1 think, for the most part, that we'll be 23 then we'll reflect that in our policy changes as

24 talking about as part of the carry over. 24 well, but it's mainly informative for the

25 I think that the -- the substantive 25 regulated community, but that will be something
122 124

1 things that we've said that we don’t believe are 1 well talk about, and -- and as part of that

2 going to be approvable will still be the same 2 workshop.

3 two months from now that —~ as they are today, 3 So that's a good thing for you alt

4 but we're willing to have that discussion if you 4 to understand how that works, and the - what

5 guys wantto. 5 goes into that and how we publicize those

-] MR. BUTCHER: Before we jump on 6 changes, but generally they're - they're just

7 that, | have a question for Laura, | think, The 7 tweaks. They're not major shifts in — in our

8 enforcement policy, ts that - if all of this 8 paolicy.

g moves to the enforcement policy, how easy Is 2 MS. LODES: So just to make sure |
10 that to get changed, or does it get changed, or 10 understand the whole guestion, because | know
11 is it firm? 11 this was a couple of questions earlier,

12 | dan't know that -- I'm too new, | 12 if wa change that expiration of

13 guess. I'm not too new, I'm too old, but - 13 stariup and shutdown mitigating provision to
14 MS. FINLEY: | mean, it's not — the 14 where it's upon appraval of the SIP, we've got
15 enforcement SOP Is signed off on — by — 15 that Section C effectively in there until that

16 usually by Jimmy Givens. So - but —and 16 EPA SIP is approved?

17 they're - | can tell you that we are looking at 17 MS. FINLEY: Correct.

18 it right now, just to make sure that's 18 MR. KIRLIN: | believe so, yes.

19 up-to-date, and make sure that it makes sense, 19 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH; Are there
20 1 don't think -- | don’t know the 20 further questions or discusslons, and if not,
21 last time that it was — it was updated. | 21 Sharon, | would hand it to you.

22 could — | can pull it up and lock at the date 22 MS. MYERS | don't want it.

23 the last time he signed off on it, but the — 23 MR. COLLINS: { guess my posilion is
24 it's usually, you know, stalf and - and mainly 24 |'m not really interested in — in carrying them
25 legal works on that, and it's somathing that, 25 —I'm not interested in — in taking the risk
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1 of getting FIP'd. 1 publication date for the notice would be
2 You know, [ = | agree with Jim, | 2 November 16th, and we would have to submit our
3 think the — | think there's not —~ there's not 3 notice change for — by Oclober 23rd, if we were
4 alot of difference in how that's handled from 4 to have a meeting in December, | guess, 16th or
5 excess emission reporting perspective, and | 5 later.
& like the idea of — if we can work out the -] MR. COLLINS. Gerald, what are your
7 logistics of it, | like the Idea of making an 7 concerns right now with the language?
B attempt fo permit SSMs. 8 MR. BUTCHER' I'm not sure that
9 | agree with you Laura, that there's 9 everybody that had written comments could bae
10 a little bit of issue how you guantify that, but 10 here today, and maybe they could shed some light
11 that's my position on it. 11 on some things that | - | still am concerned
12 MR. HAUGHT. And | would like to 12 about the comment about why civil - civil
13 remind Council members, also, that the January 13 wording couldn't be added.
14 meetings have been at risk before because of 14 That came from a lawyer, lfit's
15 weather, and that's not - it's not always been 15 illegal, then | don't understand.
16 reliable, so if we get to a drop dead date, and 16 MS. FINLEY: Gerald, that - | ¢an
17 it has to be January, there are — we have 17 respond to that — that — under the Clean Air
18 canceled January meetings in the past because of 18 Act. under Section 304 and 113, that is where
18 weather. 19 the civil suit provision and EPA lawsuit
20 MR. BUTCHER: I'l go out on a limb 20 provisions are.
21 and make a motion that we have a special meeting 21 So if we have in there that we - if
22 before January to work this out. 22 we have it in our rule that we can offer
22 MS. LODES: Eddie, is there - if we 23 affirmative defense for a civil penalty, or a
24 were to have a special meeting, is there an 24 penally not just by our agency or — | mean, I'm
25 issue with that based off the dates we have io 25 sorry. an action not just by our agency. then
126 128
1 have the public notice and such? 1 that's in violation of those Clean Air Act
2 MR. TERRILL: I'll defer to - to 2 provisions.
3 legal with that. When — when could we have a 3 That's why we struck them. If you
4 special meeting? 4 —andif you go back and you read in the rule,
5 MS. BRADLEY: If we had a special 5§ that was one of the — that is the main reason
6 meeting on December 15th, or after, in order to & that the Sierra Club petitioned for this
7 meet the nolice deadline for the — October 23rd 7 rulemaking, was because there were rules out
8 Is the deadline for us to file our nolice, and a 8 there that were — you know, there were three
9 copy of the rule revisions with = updaled with 9 different things that they sued on, and other
10 the Governor's office, 10 states’ rules are even worse than ours.
1 MR. BUTCHER: Where did you get the 11 | mean, they add automatic exemption
12 December 15th? 12 things that these excess emissions were in
13 MS. BRADLEY: If —if we were to 13 violation. Ours weren't that bad. bul the
14 have a meeting pnor to the January meeting, I'm 14 existence of the word civi! in there purports to
15 assuming you — that's my assumption, that you 15 take away that authority from the court to
16 would likely want to have it before Christmas. 16 assess a penalty, rather than just our agency
17 The date we have now is -- schedule 17 assessing a penalty.
18 date that was approved is the 20th of January, 18 That's why we mada those changes.
19 so we could net provide notice for an earlier 19 MR. HAUGHT: Did you talk to Don
20 date. 20 about that?
21 MR BUTCHER. Oh, okay, 21 MS. FINLEY: |did, yes and | —
22 MS. BRADLEY. December 15th is = 22 yes, as a matter of ~
23 let's see —well for publication -- to meet - 23 MR. HAUGHT: Did he agree?
24 fto - to give 30 days public notice_if that's 24 MS. FINLEY: — last night and |
25 - because it would be a substantive change._ the 25 explained it to him, and he said he completely
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1 understood. 1 off ramp, if for some reason the SIP is nat
2 MR. BUTCHER. Okay. I'll withdraw my 2 approved, or the rules vacated, how does that
3 motion then, because that's where | was 3 work?
4 concemed. 4 MS. FINLEY: I'm somy, will you ask
5 MS. MYERS: Before we mave forward 5 your question again?
€& with this, | would like to have a restatement of -] MS. MYERS Off — off ramp
7 what changes have been made so that we fully 7 provisions that | - there was a question in one
8 understand what we’re voling on, § of the comments -- | guess that was the one
] MR, KIRLIN: Okay. Staff would 9 through Shandy, as well as | think there was a
10 recommend approval of the proposal as proposed 10 comment in the QG&E -
11 with the following exceptions. In 100-9-8{(c) — 1" MS. FINLEY. Yes.
12 they're going to be in order — that — in the 12 MS. MYERS: — about an off ramp
13 sentence that has the -- our QAC rule 13 provision.
14 references, it has three of them. that those 14 Can you explain why we're not
15 three would be replaced by the four ~ that 15 interested in doing that?
16 phrase right there, those rule references, 16 MS. FINLEY: Well, for --in - in
17 In the following sentence, in that 17 Don's recommendation. for ane, he makes
18 same paragraph, emissions in compliance with any 18 reference to the version of OAC 9 that's in the
12 such provision shall not be considered excess 19 EPA's approved SIP. that we would refer back to
20 emissions for State Enforcement purposes, and 20 that, and we can't do that.
21 we're recommending that we sirike = | mean, 2 We don't have anything approved in
22 from our proposal that last — thase last four 22 the SIP right now, because it was disapproved.
23 words, for State enforcement purposes. 23 Sowe can'tuse that. and then, secondly, if
24 So emissions in compliance with any 24 we're going to make that change we certainly
25 such provision shall not be considered excess 25 have to rencfice it.
130 132
1 emissions, period. 1 That's {oo substantial of a change,
2 Moving to 8-8(c)9, which is a new — 2 MS. MYERS: Okay. Are there any
3 again, a new paragraph, and the - that same 3 other questions or comments from Councit
4 paragraph has the — that paragraph has two OAC 4 members, concems?
5 rule references, and, again, we would recommend 5 Any other comments from the public?
& replacing those two rule references with the 6 In that case | will entertain a
7 four aver there, 7 motion.
8 Then, the 9-8(f), the new — new 8 MR, HAUGHT: {lldoit. | make a
9 paragraph, 8-8(f), would be — would read, 9 motion that we accept the proposed changes to
10 expiration of the startup and shutdown 10 252:100. Subchapler 8, excess emission reporting
11 mitigating provisions, OAC 252100-9-8(c}, shall 11 requirements as originally presented by staff
12 expire on November 22nd, 2018, or upon the 12 prior to this meeting, effective with the
12 effective date of federal approval of the 13 changes that Brooks Kirlin just read into the
14 provisions of Subchapler 9 in the State 14 record.
15 implementation plan, or SIP, whichever is [ater. 15 MS. MYERS: We have a motion. Do we
16 Periods of excess emissions 16 have a second?
17 attributable to startup and shutdown that occur 17 MR. BUTCHER: I'll second that.
18 after expiration of OAC 252:100-9-8(c} shall be 18 MS. MYERS: Quiana?
19 reporied pursuant to the requirements of this 18 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Butcher?
20 chapter and will be considered under the 20 MR. BUTCHER: Yes.
21 Department's normal enforcement policies and 21 MS. FIELDS Mr, Callins?
22 rules. 22 MR. COLLINS Yes.
23 Those are the - those were the 23 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Gamble?
24 recommendations. 24 MR. GAMBLE: Yes,
25 MS. MYERS: One final question. The 25 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Haught?
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1 MR. HAUGHT. Yes. 1 that have been made since September 1si, 2014,
2 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes? Ms. Lodes? 2 is provided in your packet, and is also included
3 MS. LODES: Yes. 3 as the last page of the handout for Subchapter 2
4 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Lynch? 4 and Appendix Q
5 MR. LYNCH: Yes. 5 One federal rule has been added to
6 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Myers? 6 Appendix @, as noticed by Dr. Sheedy in her
7 MS. MYERS: Reluctantly. yes. 7 Subchapter 5 presentation. that is Table 1 to
8 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed. 8 Appendix A of Subpart A of 40 CFR Part 51.
] MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH The next item 9 Notice was published in the Oklahoma
10 onthe agenda is No. 5 D. This is OAC 10 Register on September 1st, 2015, for these
11 252:100-2, incorporation by reference. along 11 proposed changes. The nolice requested written
12 with Appendix Q, also incorporation by 12 comments from the public and other interested
13 reference, and Ms. Nancy Marshment will give the 13 parties. No substantive comments have been
14 staff presentation 14 received as of today.
15 MS. MARSHMENT: Madam Chair. members 15 Staff requests the Council recommend
16 of the Council, ladies and gentlemen, | m Nancy 16 this rulemaking to the environmental quality
17 Marshment, environmental pragram specialist with 17 board for a permanent adoption.
18 the air quality division. 18 Thank you.
19 The Depariment is proposing to 19 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH. Do we have any
20 wupdate language in Subchapter 2, incorparation 20 questions from the Council for Ms. Marshment?
21 by reference, fo reflect the new date of 21 Seeing none at this time — althaugh
22 incorporation for Appendix Q. 22 1didn't see a notice from the public, do we
23 In addition, the Department is 23 have anyone from the public that has comments or
24 proposing to revoke the current Chapter 100, 24 questions regarding this rule?
25 Appendix Q, incorporation by reference. and 25 Seeing none, Sharon?
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1 adopt a new Appendix Q. 1 MS. MYERS: Il entertain a motion
2 This proposal Is part of the annual 2 on what we do with this one.
3 update of Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, 3 MS. LODES | move to accept the
4 incorporations by reference, in Chapter 100. 4 proposed changes for incorporation of Appendix
5 The Oklahoma Rules on Rulemaking dictate the 5 Q,
6 procedure for amending a rule appendix by ] MR. HAUGHT: I'll second it.
7 reveking the old and creating an entirely new 7 MS. FIELDS; Mr. Buicher?
8 appendix. 8 MR. BUTCHER: Yes.
9 Upon final adoption, the permanent 9 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?
10 rule will be submitted to EPA as a revision to 10 MR. COLLINS: Yes,
11 Oklahoma State Imptementation Plan, or SIP. 11 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Gamble?
12 This rule hearing satisfies the public 12 MR. GAMBLE: Yes.
13 participation requirement for StP revisions. 13 MS, FIELDS: Mr, Haught?
14 We will also be submitting the rule 14 MR. HAUGHT: Yes.
15 changes — changes io update the Department's 15 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
16 delegation of authority to implement and enforce 16 MS. LODES: Yes.
17 the new scurce performance standards, NSPS, and 17 MS. FIELDS Mr. Lynch?
18 national emission standards for hazardous air 18 MR. LYNCH: Yes,
19 pollutants, NESHAPs. 19 MS. FIELDS Ms. Myers?
20 The propased changes 1o Appendix Q 20 MS, MYERS: Yes
21 reflect federal regulations that have been 21 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed,
22 implemented as of July 1st, 2015. The update 22 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH. Sharan, that
23 would also incorporate any amendments to 23 concludes the hearing portion of today's
24 standards currently listed in Appendix Q. 24 meeting. 5o | turn the agenda back to you.
25 A list of all changes to standards 25
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